iZ)éJcoum'
PENTWATER

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LI

s

Ll ,
Y ) 6 &
Jintoalee

VILLAGE HaLL

444444 g e g

L |00 T O O O I e S
BERREREERREN I
3

¢ - 5
E I
! s |
H 3 ¢

Hi—

VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNCIL
AGENDA PACKET
OCTOBER 13, 2025 @ 6 P.M.

Park Place Meeting Center
310 North Rush Street

President
Mary Marshall

President Pro Tempore
Jared Griffis

Trustees
Dave Bluhm
Dan Nugent
Kathy O’Connor
Don Palmer

Karl Schrumpf



AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - REGULAR MEETING

OCTOBER 13, 2025, at 6:00 P.M.
PARK PLACE MEETING CENTER
ZOOM LINK
https://us02web.zoom.us/launch/edl?muid=8d15da15-85e3-4896-b019-b4bcba3b6046
Meeting ID: 852 1027 2393
Passcode: 752970

1. CALLTO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. COUNCIL ROLL CALL

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS (items on the agenda)
4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

If a discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the consent agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — September 08 & 22, 2025.
Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable: $1,823,208.25. Payroll: $145,730.46.

Disbursements Fire Department: Accounts Payable: $14,987.67. Payroll: $86.12.
Commission & Board Reports: DDA.

g9 w

Requests for Village Green Property use:
1. Taylor Gebhaft, August 29, 2026, Wedding.

6. CORRESPONDENCE

Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
1. BillFromm, 233 S Carroll. 2. Pentwater Sportfishing Association.

7. TREASURER'S REPORT

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. President Proclamation for Citizen of the Year - Bart Zachrich.



B. Village Manager Contract.

C. DDA Appointment.

D. Receive Clerk/Treasurer’s Listerman Notice of Retirement.

E. Resolution No. 2025-10-14 Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption Resolution — Local.

13. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan.

14. PUBLIC COMMENT

Public comments will only be taken when the Village President opens the meeting for comment.
Please state your name and address before speaking. All comments should be directed to the
Village President. Each speaker will have one opportunity at the microphone, with a maximum
time of 3 minutes.

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS
16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

17. CLOSED SESSION
A. None.

18. ADJOURNMENT



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 8, 2025
Park Place — 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order
at 6:00 P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL

Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf and
Mary Marshall.
Absent: 0.

Also present: Village Manager Rachel Witherspoon, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Interim
Manager Toby Vaness, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
None.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Griffis, supported by O’Connor to
approve the agenda as presented.
Voice vote: Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

5. APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
Consent Agenda items are regarded as routine and will be enacted with a single motion. If

If a discussion on any item is necessary, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and addressed
separately.

A. Approval of Minutes: Regular Council Meeting — August 11th and 25th, 2025.
Village Disbursements: Accounts Payable: $1,714,565.38. Payroll: $130,679.03.
Fire Department Disbursements: Accounts Payable: .

Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission and DDA.

m g g v

Requests for Village Green Property use:
None.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

6. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.
A. None.

7. TREASURER’S REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.




Motion by Palmer, supported by Griffis to receive the treasurer's reports for July of 2025.

Voice Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

8. DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS
Submitted in writing.

10. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

11. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

12. NEW BUSINESS
A. Petal Project - Approval of Invoice.
Motion by Nugent, supported by Griffis to approve the purchase of 35,500 King
Daffodil Bulbs from K.van Bourgondien, in the amount of $10472.50 the DDA will
reimburse the Village General Fund.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved- 7-0.

B. Park Place Use—~Yoga Classes.
Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to postpone the decision on the change in
the use of Park Place for Yoga Classes until the next council meeting.

Voice Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and Marshall.
No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

C. Service Dog for Police Department.
Motion by Nugent, supported by Schrumpfto approve the Police Dog program
financial support in the amount of $2,000. The balance will come from Pentwater
Schools and donations.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

D. RFQ for Old Village Hall.
Interim Manager Toby VanEss asked the Council for time to research to find others
with more commercial real estate qualifications.




E. Purchase of DPW Truck.
Motion by Nugent, supported by Griffis to approve the purchase of a 2025 Ford F250
XL Reg-Cab with boss 8’2” V-Plow in the amount of $60,404.00 from Lunghamer Ford
of Owosso. The General Fund will loan $57,000 to the Equipment fund to be paid back
over 6 years in the amount of $9500 a year. The balance of $3,404 will come from the
Equipment Fund.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Schrumpf and
Marshall. No: Palmer. Absent: 0. Motion approved 6-1.

F. Village Manager Position.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to approve an amendment to Interim
Manager James VanEss contract to increase his salary to $104,000 a year with a car
allowance of $350 a month

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved. 7-0.

13. DISCUSSION
A. None.

14. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Anna Mae Bush, the street signs in town are very difficult to read and follow.

Joe Beavan, 377 2™ St. —is concerned that the village is setting a precedent on getting into the
mental health business. What happens if the dog bites someone?

15. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
President Marshall stated Rachel, we are better because of you. Thank you.

16. MANAGER’S COMMENTS
I would like to thank the village council as well as the community for their support over the last 11
months. It has been an incredible community and | have absolute confidence in our village staff.

Meeting was placed at ease at 7:00 P.M.

Motion by Nugent, supported by Bluhm, to enter into Closed Session to discuss the Village
Attorney’s memorandum of advice from December 19, 2023, and September 13, 2024, also in
attendance Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, [nterim Village Manager Toby Van Ess, and
Manager Rachel Witherspoon.

17. CLOSED SESSION
A. To discuss a memorandum of advice from the Village Attorney, as permitted under
section 8(h) of the OMA.

Open the Closed Session at 7:06 P.M.

Roll Call Vote:



Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf and
Mary Marshall. Absent: 0.

A discussion was held with the Village Attorney Brian Monton regarding his letters of
memorandum from December 19, 2023, and September 13, 2024.

Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to adjourn the Closed Session at 8:07 P.M.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Palmer, supported by O’Connor, to adjourn the Council meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 8:08 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer



REGULAR MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL
MINUTES
SEPTEMBER 22, 2025 @ 6 P.M.
Park Place — 310 North Rush Street

1. CALLTO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Mary Marshall called the meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at 6:00
P.M. from Park Place Meeting Center.

2. ROLL CALL
Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf and

Mary Marshall.
Absent: None.

Also present: Interim Village Manager Toby Van Ess; Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, DPW
Supervisor Jeff Gier, and Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Michelle Bieri.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda

Chris Roehr, 233 E Hanover St. — has the council considered any other candidates for Village
Manager?

Dean Gustafson, 410 Chester St. —~ encouraging the Councilto correct the water quality before the
well goes online.

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Marshall requested approval of the agenda. Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent to
approve the agenda as presented.

Voice vote: Yes: 7. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence addressed to the Village Clerk will be received, filed, and forwarded to the Village Council.

A. None.

6. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. None.

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Fleis & Vandenbrink DWSRF Contract 2 Change Order Water Supply Chemical

Sequestration.
Motion by Bluhm, supported by Nugent to approve DWSRF Contract 2 Change Order
Water Supply Chemical Sequestration.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.



B. Fleis & Vandenbrink DWSRF Contract 2 Change Order Lead Line Replacement.
Motion by Nugent, supported by Palmer, to approve DWSRF Contract 2 Change Order
Lead Line Replacement in the amount of $36,314.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

C. Village Manager Interview.
The Village Council posed questions to Interim Manager Toby Van Ess based on the
SWOT Analysis he submitted for review.
The public was also allowed to pose questions to IM Toby Van Ess.

Motion by Griffis, supported by Nugent, to approve entering into contract negotiations
with James “Toby” Van Ess as the Village Manager.

Roll Call Vote: Yes: Bluhm, Griffis, Nugent, O’Connor, Palmer, Schrumpf, and
Marshall. No: 0. Absent: 0. Motion approved 7-0.

Motion by O’Connor, supported by Nugent, to place the regular meeting at ease and go into
Closed Session to discuss a memorandum of advice from the Village Attorney, as permitted
under section 8(h) of the OMA.

Meeting at Ease: 7:31 P.M. Meeting back in Session: 7:57 P.M.

D. Pentwater Township Mediation Agreement.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to direct the Village Attorney Brian Monton to
proceed to the next step and draft a mediation agreement regarding the Township Sewer
system with the attorney from Pentwater Township.

9. DISCUSSION
A. Strategic Plan. ;
President Marshall shared an update, the steering Committee will be meeting on
Wednesday, September 24, 2025.

10. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman presented each Council member with a letter of notice of
her retirement date as of January 2, 2026.

11. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
The Council thanked Trustee Bluhm for attending the mediation with the Pentwater Township
and expressed their deep appreciation for his contribution to the proceedings.

Trustee Nugent questioned the legality of the Pentwater Township Board attending the
mediation without Public Notice.



12. MANAGER’S COMMENTS

Village Manager Toby Van Ess shared the following items:

e Sidewalk grinding will be in the following areas: Lowell St., the Marina, Dover St., and

e Asphalt workis scheduled to begin on Wednesday on Lowell, Dover, First, Green
Street, the Marina, and Bridge Street Park.

e The Water Taxi has been moved out of storage and to the DPW lot.

e The Junior Sailors program is working on the dock replacement at the Launch Ramp
park.

e Josh Adams will remove the dock on the other side of the lake.

13. CLOSED SESSION
A.To discuss a memorandum of advice from the Village Attorney, as permitted under
section 8(h) of the OMA.

Motion by O’Connor, supported by Nugent, to approve entering into Closed

Session to discuss a memorandum of advice from the Village Attorney, as permitted

under section 8(h) of the OMA. Included in attendance in the Closed Session will be the
Manager Toby Van Ess, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, and Village Attorney Brian

Monton.

Present: Dave Bluhm, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Kathy O’Connor, Don Palmer, Karl Schrumpf,
and Mary Marshall.

A discussion was held regarding the memorandum.
Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to adjourn the Closed Session at 7:57 P.M.
14. ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Palmer, supported by Nugent, to adjourn the meeting.
President Mary Marshall adjourned the meeting at 8:15 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC Date
Clerk/Treasurer




06" G67¥ §z/21/60 30 ¥osM - soTdwes ATTep dgMD "OUI ‘S8TIOIRIOQRT TBOTIATBUY P0ORIL 9200 61225  dOHHD G§Z02/91/60
66°61T - GZ/1/6 109GZ66TZ 200V — UOSTPBH 9626 DINAKWOD YEIMYHD/ SSINISAE WAYIDEIS T500 812zZ5  dOTHD 5§202/91/60
ST Z9T’ET 0/80 €L8E600-0%Z0-E~DAS TBTIUSPTISSY JOA (PRTTTIY I03) 0%Z# seoTaxes oriandsy £200 L1225  dOFEHD §Z0Z/91/60
00°809°T Temsudy obeyded 9DTAISS SOTISS OTIN 277 ‘SUOTIEDTUNUWOS UCTSSTH 8€20 9T2ZzS  dOHHD G§20Z2/91/60
89°66¢€ FID0E/IOVIAAE/ T DHIS IY¥0 NYSTHOIW €L0T §TZeSs  dOHHD $202T/91/60
0%°280°T FOYId WM¥Y¥d MOOONVH-SHTIWNYS HAIL SHONAIOS XIUIVK ZLOT v122S  dOFEHD §Z0Z/91/60
00°¥0F 09 ¥Xy 0G24 Q¥0d S20¢ OSSOMO A0 Q¥0d AWNYHONAT 1L0T £122S dOFHD GZ0Z/91/60
00°006% NOILYLS SNINYHTIO HSId dIIWNd Jybtaquer URWISH 9€00 21228 dOHHD §202/91/60
00°000°2 GZ0Z SWAW TTYd ¥Yaa NNY X¥UH A9 SYHAMOTI 8EOT 11225  dOHHD GZ0Z/91/60
00°00T°2 SYTLAN r0p Atddng euly 91710 01228 dOHEHD §Z02/91/60
00° 082 aNAIEY 1ISO4Ed WOVId MYUY¥d ONINMOYE HIHEYZITH 0LOT 60225 JOTHD $T0Z/91/60
02°LZ8 G0/60 - 80/80 S®TITITIN Aueduop Abrsud HIA 5000 802z6S JOEHD §Z0Z/91/60
00°00¢€ FTIEAM - Id - 90BTd 3Ied 3® I03elT[TOo®RJ asnoysng eueq 0€0T L0225  dOFHD §zZ0Z/91/60
8€°0¢€ Z/L/6 - §20Z/L/80 WOIF S§3DTAISS A3TTTIN I9jued jusuled -oD Abasulg sasunsuod £000 90z2S  dOHHD $zZ02/91/60
¥8TEVT ¥/ST¥HD/AA4L/ANOL ~ @susdxe wIoytun Mdd uoT3exod10d SBIUTD Z2000 G0ZzS  doHEHD Gz02/91/60
00°%L9’T 6Z0Z/TE/8 HONOYHLI SEOIAGES 0d ‘LIEOONTS KOOI 90T y0ZzS  dJOTHD 6Z0Z/91/60
00706 ZT1TUBS DUBH/M WOOIIS?Y STIRIIOI-SH INd 07171 SUOL~-B3IIOg SUOSESS TTIY 6700 €0225  do"HD 6202/91/60
007002 §z0Z/Z/8 ¥0Jd ANQAEY LISOdEd HOVId Muvd NYWANOLS HIMOIA 69071 10Z2¢  JdOHHD §202/60/60
€8°¥ST’8 HONI ZE£6/Sd0IMSEQ IYINHD MNIHL OACNAT 6 *OUIl £0A L6LO 00228  JOHHD §z0Z/60/60
00°00T NIF9YE Y¥HAOLSI¥YHD WYXE TYDISAHA JOQ UTPRNT UYaTH soeTdiIom YiTesH A3TUTIL L880 66125  dOWHD G§20Z/60/60
GL°0GS §z/12/8 SISATYNY DJINISYY ~OUI ‘S9TIO3eIOqRT [BOTIATRUY 2DBIL 9200 861ZS  JOFEHD Gz02/60/60
zET18F 67/9/6 TOPLE0S00 3IDOY - ¥AQ/24d/BUTIBW DINAWKOD MAIYYHO/ S$SENISAY WNYLOHJS 1500 L612G  JOTHD Gz02/60/60
00°0E6°TT oOueH-GZ0Z ATnL 103 BuTues{n TeTIORTURD UOT3IRIO}SOY ¥ DUTURSTD IS3SBRN-0Id 0Z%0 96125  dOHHD 6z0Z/60/60
797921 ZT LINQ ‘Gz 1d4WS ~ 0§ IINQ HOVMOLS ITES SOOTAISS SUTIBW UOSI®Ijed PEE0 S6TZS  dOdHD §z02/60/60
007691 €/6 - Gz/1/L woxg (993 usexol) -das-goid FDITO4d FAIVLS NYDIHOIN §620 ¥6T12S  dOWHD §Z0Z/60/60
€6°2%S Mda - Tend T9se1Iq aat3easdoo) 2uolsiay 0L60 €612 dOWHD GZ0Z/60/60
0Z°981T S - Gz0z ‘T 3des :dUTT puey jueld IsjeM I9TRUOIA L000 26125 dOHHD $zZ0Z/60/60
81°2€6°2C £/80 - $Z0Z/T0/80 WOIT $8DTATS AJTTTIN ISIUSD juswAeg -oD Abxsul szxsumsuo)d £000 16125  dOHHD $z02/60/60
PEVET STIYD ‘F3orL ‘Auol - esuadxe wIOITUN MAJ uoT3iexodzod seluTd Z000 06T2S  dOHHD §202/60/60
00°6G6T NYITID HSIJ IV HOLIMS TIVLISNI ‘oas -Foxd OTIJORTE T % O 0800 68125  dOHHD §202/60/60
AR A G-Z15268~00-96%0 300Y - dd 3 MAQ :T9NA fued XAM 6200 88128  dOHHD §z02/€0/60
LT°G0L T FIIYOTHOOJAH WAIAOS -d1oD SOTAISS TROTWAYD JgsM v0P0 L8TZS  dOHHD GZ0Z/€0/60
00°00€°T §Z0Z ‘1€ XINL - §20Z ‘T 1TI¥4Y ssod suT3eM 8860 98125  dOHHD GZ02Z/€0/60
0T ¥11°2Z nbpny - AxoaodsI BIRP 3 UOTID30xd ProId *Oul £0A L6LO 68125  dOHHD GzZ02Z/€0/60
S6°GLS set1ddns Burieasdo joogentd ¥sSn 1210 78125  dOHEHD $z0Z/€0/60
0T LLY'E 5207 1SN90Y SHOIAYES J0¥d ‘our butrdeospue] Jeal Huruang 7910 £€8TZS  dOFEHD GZ0T/€0/60
05°G6¥ GZ0Z/8T/8 O Woom - soTdwes ATTeP MO °OUI ‘S®TI03BIOURT TEDTIATRUY 9DBIL 9200 281256  dOHHD GZ0Z/£0/60
86691 - GZ/€7/8 T06E9ZS00 3IOOY - UOSTPEW $8ZS OINQWWOD ¥EIYVHD/ SSENISNE WAMIOAJIS 1700 T8TZG¢  dOWHD G202/€0/60
00°00T Z/€2/8 T0SESZG00 3I090Y - Q4 {OODUBH § G9 DINAKKWOD JHAIIVHD/ SSANISAE WANLOFILS 1700 08125  dOHHD 6z0zZ/€0/60
00°068 2/€Z/8 TOPE9ZS00 3I00Y -~ HA X{OCOUBH § G9 ODINAWKWOD JdHIYYHD/ SSEINISAE WANIOAIS 1500 6LTCS  dOHHD 6§20¢2/€0/60
00°0€ §z02/L2/0T SZ/8Z/6 IOF :30BI3UOD Q4 27T ‘SuUOTINTOS UOTSTA-0Id 99%0 8LT2S  dOWHD Gz0Z/€0/60
00°920°T JTWIDd OYIIW IoT3ucxi OT1d ‘UC3UCKH ¥ 90UTIg 08€0 LLTCZS dOHEHD GZ0Z/€0/60
0z %21 pIsing oberiolg Ioumwms - 3Tun sbHexols ad SODTAIDS SUTIBW UOsIajljed VEEOD 9.L12S dOHEHD §202/€0/60
00°GS6 ¥AAIVHOS NOLTYA 077 ‘Iees A3ng uo €190 GLTIZS  doWHD 6Z02/€0/60
T6°€LL STITE Xel GZOz Iduums QESIAEY o)t 8290 $L12S  dOWHD §Z0Z/€0/60
007062 aNQd®d 1ISOdEd AOYId W¥vd ADYYI NNXTIOYL 890T €LT2S  dOWHD GzZ0Z/€0/60
LLTTSO'T 09692 ‘618569z ‘€80¢£69z:seTTddns 90TII0 suoTanIog ssautsng A3Tabezur 0200 ZL1IZS  dO"HD 6Z0Z/€0/60
R A2 AR AN MM STW YIIYMINAG - TOEMLd SSATIBUISITY 2ANJIONIAISLAIUL 95%0 TLTZS  dOodHD GZ02Z/€0/60
00°00§ Gz02/1/6 NOILYIS SNINVHATO HSII QEdNAd JybTIqWRT URWIADH 9€00 0LTZS  JOHHD §202/€0/60
00°00€ FTHEEM — I9 - °0RT4 3Ied 3B I03B3TTTDRd asnoysng ®eueq 0€0T 69126 dOFHD §z02/€0/60
00°0 aIon €000 89TZG  dOEHD $Z0Z/€0/60
19°%6L°9 /17/80 - §Z/%Z/L0 WOIF s80TAI8g A3TTTIN  I93us) Juswheg -0 ABISUI SIBUNSUOD £000 L9125  dOWHD S§Z02/£0/60
00" 0% MOOONWH S G9 3 MHWATD 275 3S9L I93eM 3I®H 3O K370 ¥9%0 99126  dOFHD GZ0Z/€0/60
P8 EHVT Tqoedg ‘I9TH ‘SSTHM - osusdxd wxoFTun Mdd uoT3eI0dIO) SBIUTD zZ000 G9TZS  dOWHD S§Z0Z/€0/60
187222 GZ0Z 0£/9 - G20¢/T/L XAINO WOTWINd 0ISvd SPTI0 P9T2S  dOHHD 6Z0Z/€0/60
0Z°69T GZ/0€/6 - SZ/1/6 - S9DTAIL8g 3UOUd dnoxs AboTouyos] uoasrUY 6890 £€912S  dOWHD G§Z0Z/€0/60
00706 SI¥NOD SINNAL - M¥Yd 1S MOOONYH D71 SuoL-e3I04 SuUOsesas TTIY 6700 29125  dodHD GZ0Z/€0/60
butyosy) butieasdp Teasusn UOILUTIUNH JOHHD Nued

1UNOUY uot3dTIOoseq SuleN IOPUDA JIOPUSA Xo9oUud sued o3Bd IOo92Ud
I93emiusd :dd

G20Z/0€/60 —~ GZ0Z/T0/60 WOYd HIVA MDOHEHD spuey :Iesn

S/¢

:obeg

YALYMINAG 0 IOVTITIA ¥0d YHLSIDHEY MOHHD

Wd §T:20 §20¢2/90/01



SLTEG97Z1C 1$3ULWSSINGSTd 96 O TBIOL
0070 IS3O8YD PTIOA ¢ SSoT
SLTEG9'Z1T 1SYO8UD 86 JO TEIOL
- STIYILOL dOAHD

00°006 1deg sesxtisy sbuTaes 8IRD YITESH SHUER sbutaes 810D UYITRSH SYIH Z560 (2)69122Z¢  JOTHD G202/€2/60
9z°L0z2°'2 uswAed gzoz 3des - XYDODUBRH § G9 IO0F ¥4I jqueg 9335 AqIRUS 6990 (3)91222€  dOFEHD 620z/02/60
927296 quswhAed Ggzpz 3dss - IBD 9DTTO4 I0F ¥4l jueg 23e3g AqTeUs 6990 (2)£9T222¢  d0HHD 5202/81/60
00706 $Z07 YIGNILIES ~ SITFSUSM JO nOTT UI Azen ‘UOSTIM $Z00 86226  dOWHD 5202/0€/60
0G6° 66V 5Z/S1/6 3O yeem - soTdues ATTep gumd "OUI ‘S8TIOIRIOqRT TROTIATRUY ©0BIL 3200 LGZZs  dOFHD G202/0€/60
00°082 aNna®y LISOJdIA FDOVId M¥Yd AYNAENTSOQ YSTUIHL GLOT 96225  dOEHD G202/0€£/60
86°69T Z/01-£2/6 T06E€92G00 390Y - UCSTPRH $8ZG DINNWWOD ¥AIMYHD/ SSENISNE WAYLIOEAS Tv00 GG2ZG  dOHEHD 5Z02/0€/60
00°068 T-£2/6 TOPE9ZS00 300Y ~ HA O0DUBH § §9 DINOWWOD ¥AIMVHD/ SSENISNHE WAYIDI4S Tr00 ¥G2ZS  dOIHD G202/0€/60
007001 1-€2/6 TOGE9ZS00 3I00Y - ad }OODURH S G9 OINAWWOD ¥AIMVYHD/ SSENISNE WOMIOEAS 1700 €522  dOFHD G202/0£/60
pL v0C T 60 ZE6ESTO-0¥Z0~€ :300Y - @T0A0sI/23sem (PSTTTY 103) 0bZ# s00Taxss oTrandsy £200 2622S  dOWHD G202/0€£/60
7S 6vT YNIYYW (P®TTTY I0F) 0bc# S90TaxdS OTIqndsy £200 16225  dOIHD 5202/0€/60
00°€TIT L LOYHILNOD dHAOYNYR OfId ‘UO3UORW 3 22UTIg 08€0 06228 dOTEHD GZ0Z/0€/60
00°00T aNndEy LISOdEA FOVId M¥Yd ‘oossy butystgaxods 1eiemiusd 6690 6722S  JOHHD GzZ0Z/0£/60
78°TT1S T 00F LYYLISMYOM TUYNOILVNIEINI ZT0Z OLO¥ ANY ¥OM¥L S, ¥MDIW 96L0 8¥ZZS  dOWHD 5202/0€/60
Ly 162y Lb 9Y¥YIS NYMIALSAM 6107 S7699 ¥IQYO ¥IVAHA I33U8D 9OTAISS SIBOR 8900 L%226  dOEHD GZ02/0€/60
00062 LISOJdEA TYINTY IOV MIYd ¥IAYE MIHLLYR 9.L0T 97ZZS  JdOEHD G202/0€/60
9G°G0T T 9d0 £/9I¥Y TYANNY AWIAYOY ENO IDITOL 9 OTT TOdIXAT S00T S¥ZZS  dOEHD §202/0€/60
0070971 s0BTd YIed - ToI3uod ised ATUIUOW-TH PutirRUTWISRXH SUOSEOS IANOJ 0560 ¥72ZS  dOEHD $202/0£/60
00°00€ TIAFAM ~ Id - S0BTd Ied 3@ I03e3TTIORd ssnoysng rueq 0E0T €%22G  dOHEHD GzZ02Z/0€/60
A 0070 aron £000 ZyzZS  dOWHD 620z/0€/60
£6°002°2T 021260 - $Z0ZT1280 WOIT S90TAXaS AFTTITIN I93UsD juswhed oD AbIsuy sIswmsuod £000 Tb22S  dOHHD 5202/0£/60
00 0% MANATO S 96 ‘MDOOONVH § G9 - SISEL WHIYM 3xeH O A3T1D v9¥70 0b2ZS  dOEHD 6202/0€/60
787 EVT ¥/sTayp/bnoa/zzer - esusdxo wiaoyTun MJQ uoT3eIiodio) SBRUID Z000 6£22G  dOHHD $202/0£/60
00052 aNndFy IISOdEd FDVId MuYd X400 YIAHJOLSTYHOD vLOT 8€22S  dOFIHD 6zZ02/0€/60
00°620°% dI0A SA dMI ¥IIVMINEd NOIIVIQHR SIOTSSUNOD PUE SASUIOIAY T2zZ3ng 8660 LE£22S  dOEHD 6202/0€/60
00°06 SIMNOD SINNIL M¥vd IS WOOONWH INd D77 SUOp-B3IOJ SUOSEIS TV 6700 9€72S  JOHHD G202/0€/60
LO"78F sat1ddns burjexsdo xoogenTd ¥sa 1210 ¥EZZS  dOWHD G202/€2/60
06" G6Y Gz/8/6 3O ¥28m - saydwes ATTep dMD °OUI ‘SeTI0jeIOqRT TeDTIATRUY 9DBIL 9200 £€225  dOdHD GZ0Z/€2/60
€S ELT N¥Id ¥I¥a eleq YITWSIDATTS 6950 2€225  dOHEHD $20Z/€2/60
00 FTP T IOIAYES QIEId ‘oul ‘seTI3snpur Apsuusy 6220 1£226  dOHHD G20Z/€2/60
LB €8S GZ/Z1/60 34 (Auoyl) OENd PURWQ JO ued TRUOTIBN 3ISIATI 1850 0£2ZS  dOHEHD G202/£2/60
gz g9ge’e Z2I/6 @a (ad"r) OgNI PURWO JO YUPH TRUOTIBN 3ISIATI 1850 67226  dOEHD S§Z02/€2/60
8c°zLZ Gz/z1/6 @4 (°pneT) O0aNd BURWO JO YUY TRUOTIBN 3ISITJ 1850 82225  dOFHD 5202/€2/60
££°0€6°S ZI/60 34 (epueyd) OdNI RUYRWO FO ued TRUOTIEN 3ISITJ 1850 L2226  dOEHD 5202/£2/60
£9°€2 6z/ZT/6 Fd (ILHd) O4NI BURWO JO Yued TRUOTIBN 3ISIATI 1850 97225  dOFHD G202/£2/60
6L°TE0’8 ZI/6 34 (TFHOTE) OUNI PUYRWO JO uBg TRUOTIBN 3ISIATI 1860 §ZzZ2G  dOdHD $Z02/€2/60
£0°GTE sot1ddns Hutieaado ad *OUI ‘8DINOF 3I0NPOId BATIBBIAD 08710 vzzZS  JOHHD G202/€2/60
P8 eV HD/RYXY/ANOL/JIIAL - osuadxs wroITun Mdad uotierodio) SBIUTD z000 €2225  dOWHD §202/€2/60
00°00T’€E 14 MOVYD ¥HEEENd IOH/SMOVHD d@dd 3 NYATID 320D Te®S URBTUDTW 3SoM VL0 22226  dOWEHD GZ02/91/60
00°009 SEOIAYIS TYNOISSHIOWd HFI QEXIJ TOUT E£DA L6L0 12226  dOHEHD GZ0Z/91/60
06°CET ~oas-goxd -our burdeospueT JeaT buruing v910 02228  dO=HD GZ02/91/60
Junowy uotadTIossg SUIBN XOPUSA I0pUSA 3oayd yueqg @3eq 09D

g/¢€

zs3emiusd -dd
spuey :a9s(
Wd $1:20 §20¢/90/07

GZ0Z/0€/60 = GZ0Z/T0/60 WO¥Ad HIVA MOHHD

:ebeg VALYMINGG J0 HOVTITIA ¥04 dHLSIDIYE MOHUHD



zL"988798L 1S3UBWSSINGSTd ¥ JO TRIOL
0o0°0 ISYDBYD PIOA O SS9
7L.°988798L :S3}09UD p JO TBIOL
CSTIVYIOL MINNH

YL T09 1Y 5z02/S2/L-//82/9 WM T0-9.9. AYSMd Oul‘butzssurbuy yuraquapuep 3 STSTI 1€20 9€0T  MINAH GZ0Z/50/60
06°0L0°TET SOTIaS ‘06 GLGE0ZS UROT WIST TIE AUSMA OTT GJH UOSFe3sny 8220 SEOT  MINOH GZ02/50/60
€ 6€€°LTT GZ/GZ/L0~-8Z/90 WM T0-9L9L A¥SMA ONI ‘d7T0D LZ0T PEOT  MINOH GZ02/50/60
ST GL8 98€E S®TIBS ¥ 6T1°8L7°98Z% WM T0-9L9L AUSMA *OUI ‘burioerjuod AOBRTTEH ZETO £€0T MINQH 6Z202/50/60
BUTOBUD JYSMA IUNH MINNH Yued

Junowy uot3dTaonsag SWRN IOPUSBA IOPUBA }09YD yueg 23eg JIo8YD
Isjemiusd :9d

GZ0Z/0€/60 - G20T/T0/60 WOYA HAIVA MOUHD spuwpy :IeSn

:ebeg

YHIYMINIG JO FDYITIA ¥OI YIILSIDHY MDOHHD

Wd $T:20 §202/90/07T



67 802°€28°'1

€9°1L8°2Z
88°6L0°9%8°'1

ISIULWRSIANGSTU 90T IO TRIOL

1SYD8YD PTOA £ SSoT
1S¥29UD 60T IO TB3IOL

*STIVLOL LHd0dHd

LZ°0L6°0Z8 1SUBWSSINASTA § FO TPIOL
€9-1L8722 ISYO8YUD PIOA T SS9
06°T1v8’€V8 1§308YD 9 JO TEIOL
STYLOL XV¥.ISS

9T1°02876GT I95 3g8Q - JUSWESINGSTA ¥el T doS §z0Z I93jemiusd 3o SbETTTA 8700 0PI XYLSS gzoz/ct/60
£9°1L8722 °90®eTd HIed - OSTA Xel ¢T 60 G20¢ I93eM3USd FO SBRTTTA B8v00 6EVT XY LSS G202/21/60
€9°1L8’22 90®BTd HIed - JSTA XL ZT 60 §Z0¢ I93eM3USd FO 2DRTTTIA BY00 8EVT XYISS §202/21/60
LT 0S0’ET ¥aa - 9sTd Xel §z0c¢ ZT1 3des Tojemiusg Jo =beTITA B¥00 LEDT XYLSS G202/21/60
LO"6LG79L 1S N - JWBWASINGSTIJ XBL §Z0¢ ‘g1 3des I23eMauUad FO SDRTTTA 8700 9¢€vT XYLSS §z02/21/60
72679896 U9H - JUSWRSINGSTIQ ¥BIL GZ0Z YiZl 3des z93emMiuUsg JO =2BeTTTA 8700 GEVT XHLSS G20Z/21/60
gSId/TT00 XYL XVY.ILSS ued

Junouy uotadtaoseq SWeN Iopusa I0pUBA 09YD yued 238d 29UD

§/S

Gz02Z/0€/60 ~ G20C/T0/60 WOYA HIVA XMOHEHD
YHIVMINAG A0 dDYTITIA ¥04d JHLSIDAY MOHHD

Io1eMiUsd :g9d
spuey x9S

Wd $T:20 §20¢/90/071



0070 000 00°0 2070 0070 NOIIZTEEC ONY NOIIYIDEN4EQ 000" 896-3£€-90C
007001  (29°662) 000 z2'562 0070 SHEONYHD ¥OSSESSY CL INA SONNAFE 000" B96-8€£-302
zz 121 {(1£°81E) p1°66 TE°818°T 00°006°T SNOANYTIEOSIN 000°656-9££-90T
000 00°000°2 0c 0 00" 0 00°000°% AONIONILNOD 000" 186-3££-902
0070 0070 0070 0070 00" 0 STYINTY INYHOAH T00°0P6-9E£-902
00°0 0070 6070 00°0 00°0 STYINTY 000°0¥6-3£€-902
Z5°86 ST FES o0 S8 GYEPE 00°000°5¢€ FONYIOSNI 000°SE6-2££-90T
37°8% €€ 68052 3T°9LL’ET T3°€10°5¢E 00°€01702 LHIYW/d3d 000°T£6-9€£-902
09° 1§ 66°GLL7 68°618 10792274 00°000°%1 SEILITILO 000°026-2£€-902
€00 00° 001 0070 00°0 00°00T $INA/BIIWNIN 000°G16-9€€-902
00°0 00000’z 00°0 00°0 00°000°2 HSITENd/INTEd 000 006-3E€-50Z
6£°EE A AL 0070 08729 00°000°2 NOIICHOYd WHOD 000°088-9££-902
00722 z20'08L 000 867612 00°000°1 SESNIAXT TIATIL 000°098-9£€-802
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SOHO/HAS YIHIO 000°558-9€€-902
0069 00°0L 060 00°0¢£1 00°00¢ FOYLSO4 000" 166-9€£-902
T6°8€E LF S0E 00°0 £ F6T 00°00% ST NNYE 000°828-9££-902
vz s €6°EP¥ 0070 L0%950°2 00°006°2 ONINIVNI/NOILYINGE 000°£18-9££-902
0070 00009 00°0 00°0 00°009 1IQnY-A¥ES I0¥d 000°508-9€£-902
LT Th 00722871 000 00°€L0'T 00°009°2 HYYMLICS - SEDIANES JOud 000°208-9€£-90T
0070 peronc’t 0°0 9070 0070001 SEDIAYES IOVHINOD/JIOMd 000°008-9££-902
L6°9G 0€" 509’8 8262 0L L TT 00700002 LNIHAINDE/SEITEdNS 000°Z5L-8€E-202
00°0 00-0c¢ 00°0 00°0 00°00¢€ ZSNIAKE YIOW 000°$ZL~9EE-902
62°1¥ z§°6€6°2C 00°0 8p F90°Z 0070005 SHEOJINA 000" TZL-9€E-907
Z1'1 6§9°££8°6 AR TETIT 00°Sh6’8 EIYINGD ¥0IS ¥HROTANE 000" S0L~9£E-20T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ISNIIXT TIOEAYE 000°€0L-9EE-30C
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°C 7 ZdId SEOYM § SEIYVIVS Z00°Z0L~9E£-802
AR 007596821 00°08 00°GS7 ‘T 00°000°0¢T SEOYM 3 SHINYTIYS 000°Z0L-9€£-902
WL - ogg adag
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 3dag Teaol
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 100 SYEISNYHL 000" 666-000-902
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SNOINYTIADSIN 000°$56-000-202
000 3deg
saInitpusdxz
8Lt 0F L0°8Z2 082 00700019 £6°61T /€61 00°8FLELY SEONIATE TYIOL
9L°0F L0"8Z9 08T 600002 E6°6IT'€61 00" 8YL ELY 000 3daa TR30L
00°0 000 G0 o 0070 00°0 NI ¥IISNYHEL 000" 669-000-302
£L°82 00°095°12 000 00°069°8 00°08Z°0¢ FSUOENIFE BIR £00°2L9-000-902
00°00T  (00°000°‘%} 007000 0070009 00°0 SHOILYNOG 000°5L2-000-902
00°00T  (00°3b6°¢E) 00°0 007996 °¢ 00°0 SNOINYTIIDSIN 000°1L9-000-90T
£€1°LT 59°0E% ‘T 000 TE°695°E 00° 00081 ZWOONI ISIYIINI 000" %99-000-302T
0070 0c'o 00°0 0070 00°0 ADE FEYHS NOIIVZITIEVLIS ALINAKNODS T¥20T 00T £L5-000-302
00°C 00°0 000 000 00" 0 TAYHS NOILVZITIEVLS ALINOWNHCD TY30T 000" €L5-000-902
LL %S 80°LT3°T 0070 T6°L86°T 00°645°¢ 413 SINYED HI¥IS T00°Z86-000-2802
00°00T  (£0°2£0°9) 00°0 L0"9€0'8 00°0 41003 THIZ XI T¥EY T30 00T TI§-000-202
00°00T  (06°6FE'ZT) 0C o D6 BPE'ZT 0070 XYL 4 TYEE 13a 000°11%-000-802
L9°5¢ 0§°2vL'68 000 05" 19L767 00°¥0S '6ET INEREINDE ~ XYl &0¥d @9nd 00T Z0F-000-902
L9°5¢€ LL609°E8T 00" 0 £2'608°101 0061V ‘582 XYL & T¥Ed 9400 000°Z0%~000-902
00°0 00°0 0070 000 00°0 QNE-¥YEL ATEd HOY3 000" T0¥-000-902
000 3dag
sanusaldy
aNnd =EId - 907 pung
azsn (TYIMONEY) TYNEON ctrictfeicted] (TYWSONEY) THWEON LESQNE JIANZNY NOILIdIH¥IS3a HFEWAN 19
1904 % FONYTYE $20Z/0£/60 HINOW §T0Z/0€/60 92-5202
ITEVIIVAY 404 AIIAILDY IONYIVE QLA
SZ0Z/0E/60 ONIGNZE QOI dm] Is31BMIUSS 1€Q

z/ 1sbeg

vt

dIHSNMOL ¥ALYMINEG

aNY FONZATY

oK :Issq
meo“wommom\ﬂO\oa



007001 877968 ‘z2 (6L ELO'6) (87°958729) 00°0 STENLIANEAXE ? SANNIARY 30 IEN
£0°%¢S 68 TLL'L1Z 6L°£L0°6T T1°9L8‘¢se 00°8%L'ELY STINLIANESXE TYIOL
9L 0% L0°8Z9'08¢Z 00700079 £6°611°¢€61 00°8FL'ELY SEANEAZY TYIOL
CaNQE FEI4 - 907 pung
£0°pS 68°TLL'LTIZ 6L ELDGT 11°9L6°¢C52 00°8vL'ELY SEINLIANIIXE TYIOL
€075 68 TLL'LTZ 6L°ELO'ST T1°9L6°662 00°8bL €LY T4I3 - 9€€ adeg Tel0L
86°29 €€ 992 00°0 LIEET'T 00°008°T ISTIIINT -~ ADIANES L1830 002 166~2££-90C
000 00 000°02T 0070 000 0070007021 TYEIDNIYd - HOIAYES I€3d 00T T66-2££-90C
00°001 (£€°E€LEL’'6TT) 0cto £E EECBTT 0070 ADIAYIS 1834 000°166-3€£€~902
067 LE 007000762 0070 00°000°6T 00°000/0% dWI/a03 FFnind 000 LLB-BEE-S0Z
SETE0T (58°b%L) 000 P8 PvE ‘2T 00700312 AYILAO TYIILYD 000" 0LE6-8E£E-30T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°90 LESSY TYLIJYD I¥SC4ASIT NO SSOT 100°896-3€£€~202
sainjipusdxy
QNOd 3¥I4 - 907 Puni
aEsn (TYIRONEY) TYHEON (ISYEEOEC) ESYEEONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWHON 139008 QAGNINY NOIL&I¥DS83ad MEEHAN 19
I509 = EONYTEE STOZ/0E/60 HINCK SZ0Z/0E/60 92-5202Z
FTIYIIYAY ¥03 ALIAILDY IONYIVE QLA
$202/0£/60 ONIANE QOIMZ dm1 xe3BM3USd :€Q
OW :x®sn

dTHSNMOL YIIYMINEd 903 14043¥ ZTUNIIANISXE

WNd Z0:€0 §2Z0Z/T0/071



10/01/2025 03:07 PM TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: MO
DB: Pentwater Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2025

BALANCE BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Assets
Dept 000
206-000-001.000 CHECKING ACCT 53,098.21
206-000~001.001 MI CLASS - FD 25,377.43
206-000~-001.002 MC EDGE -~ FD 258,467.16
206-000-018.000 A/R
206~000~-026.000 DUE FR COUNTY
206-000-040.000 B/R NON-GOV'T ENTITIES
206-000-072.000 MFR DUE FROM CO 18,387.45
206-000-084.101 DUE FROM GF 151,570.73
206-000~111.000 UNDEP FUNDS
206-000-140.000 CAP ASSETS 1,066,898.00
206-000-148.000 FIRE TRUCK
Total Dept 000 1,573,798.98 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,573,798.98 0.00
Liabilities
Dept 000
206-000~-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
206-000-202.001 ASSOCIATION FEE
206-000-202.002 A/P
206-000-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND
206-000-252.000 ACCURED INTEREST PAYABLE 716.25
206-000-257.000 P/R LIABILITIES
206-000-258,000 ACC FWT
206-000-258.001 ACC 88 WTHOLD
206-000-258.002 ACC MEDICARE 42.08
206-000-258.003 ACC SHT
206-000-258.004 P/R LIABILITIES -~ SWT 3.78
206-000-259.000 DIRECT DEP LIAB
206-000-301.000 LONG TERM DEBT 238, 668.00
206-000~314.000 DEBT SERVICE - PRINCIPAL
206-000-339.000 DEF REVENUES
Total Dept 00D 3.78 239,426.33
TOTAL LIABILITIES 3.78 239,426.33
Fund Equity
Dept 000
206-000-330.000 FUND BALANCE
206-000-390.001 OPENING BALANCE
206~000-390.002 RET EARNINGS 1,397,232.61
Total Dept 000 0.00 1,397,232.61
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 0.00 1,397,232.61
Dept 000
Total Dept 000 0.00 193,119.93
TOTAL REVENUES 193,119.93
Expenditures
Dept 000
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00
Dept 336 - FIRE
Total Dept 336 - FIRE 255,976.11 0.00




10/01/2025 03:07 PM
User: MO
DB: Pentwater Twp

TRIAL BALANCE REPORT FOR PENTWATER TOWNSHIP

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2025

Page:

2/2

BALANCE BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT
Expenditures
Unclassified 255,976.11 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Total - All Funds:

255,976.11

1,829,778.87

1,828,778.87




5. To the fullest extent permitted by law __\ OuA\ O &QK%CWQC‘ (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
shall defend, protect, hold harmless, and indemﬁify the Village of Pentwater, its officers, directors, council
members, managers, members, employees and agents (hereinafter collectively “Related Parties™) from and
against any and all liability, loss, claims, demands, suits, costs, fees and expenses (including actual fees and
expenses of attorneys, expert witnesses and other consultants), by whomsoever brought or alleged, and
regardless of the legal theories upon which premised, including, but not limited to, those actually or
allegedly arising out of bodily injury to or sickness or death of, any person, or property damage or
destruction (including loss of use) which may be imposed upon, incurred by or asserted against the Village
of Pentwater or its related parties allegedly or actually arising out of or resulting from any and all uses or
occupancy of the Village of Pentwater as described jn this,User Agreement, including without limitation any
breach of contract or negligent act or omission of __\( )v\)\\(-)( C Jd‘)(‘ RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
orof T\ O&)\\O\( ?qp P (RESPON)SIB [, PARTY) consultants, subcontractors or
suppliers, or agents, employees or servants of o\ %U\“K (RESPONSIBLE PARTY)
This indemnity provision shall include claims alleging dr involving joint or comparative negligence.

6. The undersigned hereby acknowledge and agree that they have read this agreement and will fully comply
with the terms hereof. Failure to restore the premises to its prior condition shall result in the liability for any
damages or loss.

I have read this agreement and agree to comply with the terms thereof. Date: A [ |4 ZZS/
Signature(s) of, and on béhalf of, responsible parties: (X) /)V[‘M/]{ o /\O KA
Print Name of responsible party: “‘VO\\Q\\) s % 2

Type of Activity: \)\3 2 6\0&\\(\0\ # Expected

DATE of Function: ,Slpg\}\c?\)\/\ﬁ% 2 C\%\T;‘}SQL TIME of Function: ¢ A"~ (‘\ g)n{\

Name Individual, entity or organization sponsoring or conducting this event:

Address: Z%\é Leagovio D(}\ ‘(C)\ ORI\ \ M) L)(qk{\l)\
Elnail:')VsC\)\JQb\r‘\(‘)\\_(’t ) (3 O\\)\N\U\\\‘ \, Cay Phone# 2\~ qu - 3/] S —7

[ T*Proof of Insurance Required: Revd. By: Date:

VILLAGE GREEN

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

Office Use Cnly

N

Copy given o for Council Packet
by on
MARKED In Date Book ____ {Initial)
Council Approved on _ ,20
$150.00 Paid >

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity provider. Updated 11/14/2022



Bill Fromm 233 S Carrroll ph# 231 313 4038



Village of Pentwater
65 S Hancock

PO Box 622
Pentwater Mi 49449

To Whom It May Concern

| grew up in Pentwater and have spent my entire life in the village. My parents moved into our
house at 233 Carroll (not south Carroll back then) in 1956. My parents have passed, and | own
the house with my niece and nephew.

In 2019 we decided to keep the house rather than sell. We all felt too much of an attachment to
sell to an out of towner that would most likely tear it down and start over. In order to justify
keeping the house, we decided to vacation rent the property.

We started to rent in 2021 and were told that we needed a vacation permit. That seemed
reasonable and | properly purchased one for $50 or $100. The price seemed to low, and | was
told by friends that enforcement of this statute was non-existent. The price has steadily
increased to a whopping $750. All that is telling me and everyone else is that the Village
government does not want second homeowners to rent their property. The administrators of the
village have also capped the number of seasonal rented homes. Why does the village trying to
run us out of town?

| could sell the property and move on but that does not seem to be fair, | am not some wealthy
second homeowner from Chicago or Detroit or Grand Rapids. | rent the home to justify keeping
the home so | can visit my hometown. The people that rent my home spend a significant
amount of money when they are in Pentwater. My rental agent conducts a good business that
employs hardworking local residents.. Why does the Village want to stop this inflow of tourists
dollars? Have you looked at the beaches in July? They are packed with way more people that
could possibly be staying overnight in the village. These people are from out of town who come
into town for the DAY and leave to go to their home in Grand Rapids (or somewhere that is not
Pentwater) at night. They are NOT contributing to the economy. In fact they are a drain on the
resources. If the village is looking for money, that is the source that should be looking to tap.

Besides the steady increase in the vacation permit, everything other fee from the village
continues to increase way faster than the inflation rate. Water, sewer, and trash pick up have
steadily increased. | just received your latest bill which increased again by $30. | pay these
fees all year even though | use the service less than half of the year. If the village continues
targeting the vacation rental proprietors, we will all sell and with that goes the economic benefits
our renters pump into the village during the busy summer season. | would urge the Village
government to review its policies and how they impact the (not evil) owners of seasonal
vacation homes,



PENTWATER

o Sportfistieng Association

September 19, 2025

Village Council
Village of Pentwater

RE: Fish Cleaning Station Support
Pentwater Sportfishing Association is pleased to again add support for the operation of the
Village Fish Cleaning Station for 2025. Enclosed please find our support check for $1000.

Over the past years, PSA has kept a focus to our membership for supporting the Village Fish
Cleaning Station and we appreciate the current smooth operation of this facility.

PSA Membership is made up of 80 + annual members coming from all parts of Michigan. Our
events bring in many folks from around the State and from neighboring States, to enjoy the

fishing resource provided with easy access to Lake Michigan.

Operation of the Village Fish Cleaning Station is a key factor many come to enjoy the resource
and the Village.

PSA appreciates the cooperative effort of this facility.

Rem/
PSA Board of Directors

Dean Jessup, President

PO. Box 173 | Pentwater, Ml 49449



:Z)c'dcouer |
PENTWATER -

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE ‘ ;i

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT
OCTOBER 2025

2025 TAXCOLLECTION

The Village 2025 Tax Collection due date was September 15, 2025. We are now collecting late
payments with interest until March 2", 2026. Reminder, late notices have been sent out to all
taxpayers who have an amount owing; on September 17" and October 7, 2025.

The total amount levied for 2025 is $1,673,000.34.
General Operation levy is $1,086,361.94.

Total amount collected to date is: $1,620,996.73.
Total outstanding amount is: $52,003.61.

INVESTMENTS
Below is the Treasurer’s report on village investments for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year ending March 31,

2026.

°
AUDIT

MI Class interest rate was 4.1728%. The interest earned in September was $10,175.64.

The total fiscal year-to-date interest earned is $73,094.31.

Huntington Liquidity Pool's interest rate was 4.19%. The interest earned in September was
$4,255.71. DWSRF Fund interest is $479.36. The total year-to-date interest earned from
Huntington Liquidity Pool is $35,755.25.

Huntington General Operating Checking interest rate: 1.764%. The total interest earned this
year is $2,823.90.

Consumers Credit Union CDs and Money Market account interest earned this year is
$3,497.50. (reported quarterly).

Safe Harbor Credit Union: The total year-to-date interest earned is $0 (reported quarterly).
Please see the Fund Balance Report in Excel for additional Certificate of Deposit investment
rates.

The total Interest on all investments from the 2024-2025 Fiscal Year from April 1°to March
31stis $223,582.40.

The total interest on all investments from the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year is $115,170.95.

Gabridge Company has finalized the 2024-2025 Audit. All of the required reports have been filed with
the State of Michigan Treasury. lan Reeves will attend the October 27" Council meeting to give the
Council the annual review.

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



lidcouar *i?
PENTWATER - s

STAY FOR A DAY, A WEEK, A LIFE ;l

65 S. Hancock St P.0.Box 622 Pentwater, MI 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

CORRESPONDENCE

Just areminder, all correspondence to the Village Council should be sent to the Village Clerk. The Clerk
will email a copy to the entire Council, and at the next regular Council meeting, the correspondence will
be included in the Council packet. Additionally, the name of the constituent will be listed under
'Correspondence’ on the agenda.

RETIREMENT

On September 22, 2025, | submitted my letter of retirement to the Village Council, effective at the end
of this calendar year. It has been my honor and pleasure to serve the council, staff, and the residents
for the last eight years. Pentwater is an incredibly special place. | have enjoyed working alongside so
many dedicated volunteers which are committed to making Pentwater a better place. Thank you again
for the opportunity to serve.

Respectfully Submitted,
Rande Listerman, MiCPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MIPMC
Clerk/Treasurer

Village of Pentwater is an equal opportunity employer.



Financial Reports

OCTOBER 2025

Revenue & Expenditure
Cash Summary
Treasurer Report in Excel
Balance Sheet

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM, MiPMC
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer



saIniTPpUusdxy

GT°€9G6°GT 06°TL 76 9L €Y LPS/0TY 65°6Z0‘6% L$°2007°0LE"T 00°0G6G‘08L°T SHANIATE TYLIOL
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 juswizedsq 901104 - T0g 3dea Te3oL
0070 007001 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 »OTPE HUTNUTIUOD JURID SHTOOH 000 "€EPS-TOE-TOT
jusuzxedsg ®0TIT0od - T0€ 23dea
GT"€96°GT [AANYS ¥6°9L €V LYG0TP 65°G20'6% LS Z0070LE’T 00°065‘08L'T Z6S - 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 0070 00°00T (00°006) 00°0 00°006S 00°0 SYIOMBITI-UOTIOWOIS A3 TUNWWOD 00T %GL-000-T0T
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 s TXRL 3Rod 00T 82L~-000~T0T
(00°006) £87SVT 00708 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°% 00°000°G x83u8) dTUSpPUSTII-997 UTWPY 082 °%69-000-T0T
(00°00T) L9799 £E° 8¢ 007008 0070 00°00L 0070021 BPO~98F UTWPY 8%Z°%69-000-T0T
0070 00°00T 00°00T (00°6LS) 000 00°6LS 00°0 SUWODUT "OSTRH 000°%62-000-T0T
78 GET’S 007001 007001 £%°982°¢€ 0070 (ey-9827¢€) 00°0 3x0Ys pue I8AQ ysed 000°6839-000-10T
(00°069) 00°00T 00°00T (00°G6T 1) 00°0 00°G6T°T 0070 SIUBUWS SINGUTDY 000°9L9~000~-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00G°L 0070 00°0 00°00G8°L drysumol-wbid UOTIEBIDDY Judd 00€"TL9-000-TOT
0070 19°7L [ A4 007626 00°0 00°6GLZ 00°002°T sTRIpUng wbig UOT3IeaxddY Jusd 002 TL9-000-T0T
(00°09) 0S°0¢€T 88°TL 00°0S7% 007071 00°0ST'T 00°009°T sood weibirg o9y 00T TL9-000~T0T
0070 18716 L9 6V 86°626°9¢C 0070 Zv vLS ‘9T 00°00G°€ES 133¢-S8sea/s3usy 00T 699~000-T0T
(zg-90e’T) €709 €67 LS 06 LLE'ET 0070 0T°221'81 00°00§°1¢ I9MOL, WY SOSBST/SIUY 000°699~-000~T0T
0070 007061 00706 007061 0070 00°0ST 00°00€ o83 butppem 94 000°899-000~T0T
(6% " ¥¥6 L) L6788 EVET Lz vev’'ey 0070 €L°GLS'ZE 00°000°SL HMAS/NED - Burieasdo sseTd IR 006°"%99-000~-T0T
(€6°99) 6176 26" 8L 29°1¢y 0070 8€°8LG°T 00°000°2 pauiey 3ssIsjul uedg 000" ¥95-000-1T0T
0070 00°0 007001 (00-g¢) 0070 006t 00°0 SOXEL~-IASN 000°859-000~T0T
(00°52) 297121 CETLY 0z-LoE’T 0070 08°269°2C 00°000°% S®UTJ I9YOTL 3 SDUBUTPIO 000°659-000~10T
(0L°60%) 20" %9 L6 LTT (66°96L7°T) 00°0 66°96L°TT 00°000°0T seag durey younet 0007 €59-000-10T
0070 G2 901 ¢6°10¢ (0o-sze’T) 00°0 00°629°¢ 00°00€’T S3TUI®g eARY 002 LFP9-000-T0T
(06 ¥) 70°€EY 6L TS y1°28% (05°¥%) 98° LTS 00°000°T AjTeusd - UOT3IDLTTOD 8beqied 000 TP9-000-T0T
00 ELL DY 80729 96°6% 06°L18°68 00 0EL'PE 01°289‘68 00°00G6‘6LT 994 UOT3IODTTOD 8beqied 000°0%9-000-T0T
(00°1T) g Le 0%~ LS 76°1G8 00°0 90°8%1T°T 00°000°C uot3els butuesTd YsTd 000°8€£€9~000-T0T
(00°6) 007001 89°98 ¥9°9¢2 00°0 9E"ELT 00°00¢2 sat1dod 3 VIOA 000°829-000~101
007§ 00°0L 00°G¥% 00758 00°¢S 00°S¥v 00°00T 3591 394 3 s3ixodsy 000°LZ29-000-T0T
(10°665) EEPLT 00°0 00°00T'T 00°0 00°0 00°00T'T zZog buturexg soTiSNL 0007929-000~101T
0070 L6TEOT £6786 SET8¢E 0070 §9°196°¢ 00°009°¢ 994 ©susdTT Ionbrl 000°629-000~T0T
(S%°9) 00°00T 0070 0070 00°0 0070 0070 Axsges oTTONd 00T " ¥LG-000~-T0T
(00°€T0°8T) 0£°89 7667V 00°09T°0¢ 0070 00°0%0 ‘08 00°002'00T enusady PVILYUS 2335 000" %LG-000~T0T
(p%°L26°T) 00°00T S 6¢€ 9€°918°T 00°0 79 €8T'T 00°000°€ uoT3ezTITgeds AJTunumo) TeooT 000°€LS~000-T0T
00°0 0070 00°00T (vS5°6) 0070 PG"6 00°0 sjuead Bj3eis I8Y3o 000°69G-000~T0T
000 (Iv"991T) 00° %S T2 I9T‘12 0070 6L°8£8'%2C 00°0009¥% S3urIp 33B3g 000°6€£S-000~T0T
0070 0070 00°00T (00°06) 0070 00706 00°0 T0€ 00E"9LY-000~T0T
00°0C 00°T [/ 00°0GL'09 0070 00°0SL 00°00G’T9 Telusy wiaL 3I0YS 00T 9LP-000-TOT
(00°0S8TT) 0z°Z8 80" 0¥ 00°G6G°¢E 00°0L 00760V ‘2 00700079 so9g ® siTuxsg buruog 000°9L%-000-T01
00°0 €759 0E"29 8L ZBO'TT 00°0 zzLTE'8T 0000762 ABUOK 30Y OIIBW IS3IRYD 000°2S7-000-10T
(06°15) 297201 Gv"€0T (L0°%€Q) 89°G6¢ LO"PEQ‘9T 00°00G°GT i UOTIBIRFSTUTWPY ¥el Aixsdoxd 000" L¥7~000-T0T
00°0 sz le £€9°6¢C LY L0V T 00°0 £€9°266G 0070002 SOXBL UQ 3IS2I93UI B3 SSTJITRUDG 000°S¥%-000-T0T
0070 0070 0z 1T 00°82Z6°S 0070 0o cL 0070009 3ubtig 000°2T%—-000-T0T
(67667 "T) GE"86 TG L6 $Z°TLO'LE 19°620°% 9L"8LZ’6G0T 00°06£‘980°T enusasy xel Ajredoxg 000°20%~000~T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°000°€E¥ 0070 00°0 00°000°€EY Tadag woiy spung pajerzdoxddy 000°880-000-T0T
Z6S - 000 3daq
SONUBADY
pung Teasusn - 0T PUNI
vZ0e/1€/01 aZsn azFsn HONYIVE SZ/1E/0T Gz0Z/1€/0T IH50NE QEAANIWY NOIIdI¥DSHA YHERON 1D
GZ0c/1E/0T 190€ % 1909 % FTEYTIIVAY HINOR FONVIVE dLX 8z-620¢
d3Ia ALIAILOVY AYEX AFNd ¥0d XIIAIIOY
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANE QOI¥zEd Io1eMIuUsgd :49d
spuey :I9Sn
12/1 :obeg ARIYMINGG 40 FOVTITIIA ¥04 I1¥043¥ HENILIANIIXE ANY HONIATE WY 0G:T1T G202Z/60/0T



(oo-0L) 28°8¢C 78°€C 0L %62°T 00°0 0€° G0V 00°00L°T S®TITITIN 000°026-GTZ-10T
(00°09) 06°0€ 06°5¢ 00°TPL 0070 0076582 00°000°T sdTyszoquer ¥ S$8NQ 000°GI6-STC~T0T
(z1-G5¢€%) 71799 70791 98°815°¢ 0070 71°18% 00°000°¢€ butysTtIgng 000°006-GTZ-T0T
(gT-8T) I6°ET €€°¢ 0070062 00°0 00°00T 00°000°€ bututear 3 uoTjleonp 000°298~GTZ~T0T
(GZz"80¢€) 0% 29 vE°GE 66°292‘¢ 00°0 T0°LET’T 00°00S‘¢ butbpoT » TeaEIL 000°098-612-101
000 AN A7 9¢° 1% EE"TOL 00°0 L9 867 00°002°T -dxm sbeisog 000" T&8-GTZ-T0T
(0T°962) ELTES LLOTT (9L 0€®) 00°0 9L 0EV ‘P 00°000% sesj jued 000°8Z8-G1¢-T01
0070 0L TL L67ET 89°06T°T 00°0 ZETBVE 00°006‘2 sourInNsSUL 000°0T8-ST2-T0T
(6£°902) L6 " 8€E TG ¥ 59°GLLT 0070 9E°¥ZV ‘T 00°00zZ’¢€ §30®¥IJ3UO)D SUTYDEW 3D0TIFO 000°208-S12-T0T
(61°2€62) 0% 70T €% 8¢ 28°9ST L 0070 81°€¥8’C 00°000°0T AT98 TEN3ORIZUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Id 000°108-GTZ-TOT
(v8°%) GL™8 ZLTEOT (29°8%T) 0070 Z9°8VT'Y 0070007 soT1ddng burjexado 000°0%L-GTZ-T0T
(g1-82L) $2°19 0€° 8% L9°T16'Y 6T°00¢€ €€°88G ¥ 00°005‘6 ~dxy oW/eoTd zsAorduy 000°9TL-GTZ-T0T
G6-TEE‘T 8C LS S0°%0T (p6°228°T) FHOTIST’S ¥6°228°9% 00°000°G¥ s3tgousg osAorduy 000°ZTL-GTZ-TI0T
(€G- T€E’6) §9°69 2y 1IS £€€°6568766 0% °S9% ‘¥ L9 FFE’EQ 00°00Z°€2T AxeTeg/sabepy 000°20L~GTZ-T0T
I9INSeRIL/HIBTD 8beITTA - 6Tz adsa
(eL-ozL’¥) LS7¥9 0C°SL 8T 0€T’‘€EE z0°T€E’9 Z8°69% ‘00T 00°009‘€eT zebeuer 86eITTA - ZLT 3dsa Te3log
00°0 00°00T L8 HT 88°G¢CS 00°0 ZT°PLT 00°00L SOTJITTITIN 000°026-2LT-10T
000 0070 00°0 00°000'T 00°0 0070 00°000°T sdrysaaquer ® ssund 000"ST6~-CLT~TO0T
0070 89°€T 0% LT 00769072 0070 00°GED 00°005°2 putureal ® uCTIIBONDPH 000°298-CLTI-T0T
00°0 IT°1T 9y LS 9L798L°T 00°GLT vZ ETY'C 00°00Z% @OUBMOTTY IeD 00T 098-ZLT-TOT
(pE ELB) S8 LST 66°VC GT°G2CT’T 0070 S8 HLE 00°00G°T butbpor 3 Toa®I] 000°098-2LT~-T0T
0070 ST €8S 00°0 00°002°T 0070 000 00°00Z°T SduBINSUT 000°0T8-2LT-T0T
(oo-o0LL) LL 68 00°00T (6L"1T€) 00°0 6L TE 0070 SHEDIAMES TUYNOISSHEIOYd 000" T0B-ZLI-TOT
0070 LS EL 9€°9 12°89% 00°0 6L°TE 00°00§ so11ddng bButaexado 000 0¥ L~ZLT~TOT
00°0 0070 00°00T (6z-8€6’G) 0070 GZ 8EC’S 00°0 sdx® eInp 000 8TL-ZLT-T0T
LLTE6T 19°6€ 65°G8 167998 88°0¥%€ 67 °GET’S 00°00079 “dxyg ORN/eOoTg I9A0TdWH 000°9TL-ZLT-TOT
76°120°71 8% 8¢ 86 6¥VT (60°L66°G) LT GST'T G0°L66 LT 00°000°2T s3Tyousyg seloTdud 000 CTL~CLT-T0T
06°9€L"T 1670 TLS9 9L°T99‘GE L6°6G9 Y vZ 8EE’89 00°000°%0T Axeres/sabey 000°20L-ZLT-TO0T
Iebeuer sbeTTTA - ZLT 3deq
(T6°LLL) v 8L 0Z°59 ZL 78T IE 96°8TE01 82°GIP ‘8§ 00700968 STeTOTII0 Pe3vaTd 8beTTta ~ TLT 3deg Te30L
(70°8%) 00°00T 00°00T (80°91T) 0070 80911 00°0 S®TITITIN 000°026-TLT-T0T
00°0 77709 69°8S 00°60L 0070 00°T68 0070091 sdrysasquer » sang 000°6T6-TLTI-T0T
0070 09° LY 0070 0070061 0070 0070 0070061 puTuTEIL ¥ UOTIBONPH 000°298-TLT-TO0T
00°TET €9°9LC 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 00°0 007002 sosuadxy TaARIL 000°098-TLT-TOT
00°10Z°9 €E°C 00°00T (00-05€79) 00°0GE’9 00°0GE’9 0070 SJUBWSSISSY 000°ZT8~TLI-T0T
00°0 29708 00°0 00°008°T 00°0 0070 00°008°T @oueINSUI 000°0T8~TLTI~TOT
(GZ LEE'DT) 8Z°88 ¥6°6S 00°2v0°92 00°0 00°866 ‘8¢ 00700069 AX9S TPUIDOBIZUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIG 000 TOB-TLTI-TOT
0070 00°0 T€708L  (29°09¢°T) 0070 2970961 007002 sa11ddng uorzeasdo 000 0PL~TLT-TOT
9% "€€¢C L9 %S vLED v °966 20°Z8¢ 6G°EVL 00°00L"T “dx® OR/esTd I9AoTdury 000°9TL~-TLT-TO0T
00°09L°C §C 68 879§ 00°090°'% 00°09L2 00°0%E‘C 00°00% ‘6 953 buriesy 99I3sNIL 000" %0L-TLT-TOT
zZ6°16¢ 60°T9 YETPS T0°%PL’E ¥5°926 66657 'P 00°00Z’8 burieer/ATRTRS SIUBPTSDIJ 000°20L-TLTI-TOT
STeTOTIIO Po31osTd 96eTTTA - TLT 3dag
00°0 0070 00°00T (6L vze’T) 00°0 SL pZE’T 00°0 265 - 000 3desa Te3ol
0070 0070 00°00T (6L %zZe’T) 00°0 SL pZE’T 00°0 SNOSUBRTTIDSTH 000°656-000-T0T
265 - 000 3dea
saaniTpuadxyg
pung Texsusp - 0T pund
¥Z0Z/1E/0T adasn aEsn HONYIYL GZ/TE/0T §Z0z/TE/01 LED0Nd JHANIRY NOTILATADSHU YHINAN TD
§z0Z/1E/0T Load % Loddg % HIGYIIVAY HINORW HONVIVE dLA 92~820¢
JATA ALTAILDVY YYHX AFTdd d0d ALIAILDY
§z0Z/T€/0T ONIANI QOIHHd fo3Emiusd -8d
spuey :I9sn
12/2 :obeg YHAIYMINId J0 HOVTITIIA ¥90d 1¥04dHY HINLIANMIXT ONY HONHAHY WY 0G:TT G202/60/0T



(o1°2m) 1271 9 0T 887568 0070 21 %0T 00°000°T saT1ddng Huriexsdo 000" 0%L-02¥-T0T
(v 56¢€) 257 0L LT 8% 9€7690°¢C 0972971 ¥9°0€6°T 00°000% *dx®E OR/eot1d a2AoTdud 000°9TL-0Z%~T0T
(€8°160°1T) 11729 81-zs ZE€ T¥00T ST 0%% 89°8G6 ‘0T 00°000°T2 satoueg ovioTduy 000°2TL-02¥-T0T
007682 £9° %% GL™CT 007067 ‘€ 00°68¢ 00°0TS 00°000'% Keg HButiesy wwo) ueTd 000°70L~0ZF-T0T
(91°8€5°6) L9°%9 987 %S g€gT9L6'Ce 00°026°T LLTE26LT 00°006°0S AzeTeg/sabey 000°20L=-02¥-10T
butuoz puy butuuerd - ¢zvy 3Ideg
(86°€02°6G) 86°GS 9% €9 8012 ‘GET L0 TEE‘ET Z6°8LTSET 00°009°0LE juswizedsq ®2TT10d - T0g 3deq TeioL
00°0 0070 0070 00700721 00°0 0070 00°00% ‘2T KeTano Teatded 000" 0L6-TOE-T0T
(€£7€8072) 8% 0¥ €e 28 9£°€89791 0070 $9°9TE ‘8T 00°000°GE Teausy juswdinby 000°0%6-T0E-TO0T
0070 0070 ¥6 692  (S£°669°T) 00°0 GE"G69°2 00°000°T sourudlUTEH 3 ITedey 000" 0€6~T0E-T10T
(0L°802) €0°¢S 90°9% 0%°9G6% T 0070 09°€v2‘T 00°00L72 SOTITITAN 000°026-T0E-T10T
0070 00°0%T 967011  (9G6°60T) 0070 9G°G0T‘T 00°000°T sdTysioqusH 3 seng 000°GI6-T0€-T0T
(L5°96%) T0°L2T 9718 LEGBT 0070 €9°%18 00°000°T uoTIOWOId AJTUNWWOD 000°088-T0E-TOT
0070 LY€% 29711 96 LIL’T 00°0 A AR ANA 00°000°2 BUTUTEI] ® UOTILONPH 000°298-T0£-10T
(16°1T) z9°2¢9 £6°08 607982 0070 T6°€12’T 00°006°T putbpoT 3 ToaRIL 000°098-10€-T0T
(85°9) 88°9% ZL769 82°0€ 0070 ZL 69 00°00T -dxg sbeisog 000 TS8-T0E-T0T
0070 0070 00°00T  (0076€) 000 00°6€ 0070 sead jued 000" 828-T0E-T0T
00°0 €L°19 b2 19 96-6ge’e 0070 Lo ’E 00700079 20URINSUTL 000 0T8-T0E-TOT
(62 98¢) LE9F 9L76€T (5 8LG’E) 00°0 GZ 8LS'ZT 0070006 AISg TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIJ 000°T08-T0E-TOT
0070 ¥6°9G T7°9L BE 6LT’T 00°0 z9-°028’¢€ 00°000°S ssuadxg WIoFTUn 000" L9L-TOE-TOT
00°0 L97LLT L6721 L1°628°¢E 0070 £8°0LS 007007 ‘¥ jusudinby A3ejyes Jeuosiad 000°09L-T0E-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°000°€ 0070 0070 00°000°€ ASED-3URID 00€° 0% L-TOE-TOT
0€£°99 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 juswtnbg BUTATQ 00T 0¥ L-T0E-TOT
LS ¥8L'6 81°6¢ z1°88e  (I8°%2G6’'1T) 09°890°0T 187926 ‘ST 00°000°% setrddng buriexsdo 000 0%L~TOE-TOT
(00°700°T) zZS 1S vL78% 1E°0%L‘6 GGTLLS 69°652°6 007000761 ~dxg oR/eoTd asiorduy 0007 9TL-T0E-T0T
1Z°%5e’2 9T L¥ 9z 70T  (¥S 20L’T) 96°6€07S ¥ 20L’TY 00°000°0% s3iTFeueg svlordul 000°ZTL-T0E-TOT
(¥8°70€) 9166 ST°6S 617898791 96 T1¥ 18°1£5°1¢C 00°00%‘9€ ssbey swWIL-3aed 000 €0L~T0E-TOT
(87 L062CT) A 282 L8° €S zZ6°5TE'98 0% LET'L 80°G8L‘00T 00°00T“L8T Azetes/sabem 000°Z0L-T0E-TOT
juswzzedseg so1T0d - T0g 3dsg
(26°¢Sv’'%) 12°LS 02709 Z0°9€0°LS 81°¥LZ’S 86°£92°98 00°00E‘€EPT H S LZE€ ‘BpTd OTATO’ITRH 8HeI1TA - 697 3deq Te30L
(ge-oLe) 12719 GE"GY 09°6£9°T 0070 0% 09€’T 00°000°¢ ng juswizedsq 80TT0d 3s0I93UI 001" 266-592-T0T
(6876€€) £6°LS 10°8¢€ 8L £09°C 0070 2279651 00°0027% 1ssxa3ul 000°266-592-10T
(817 L2y 2) 8L°LS 52°0% YETGLIPT 0070 99 %28’v1 00°005'6¢C prtng 1deg a2770d -~ TedTOUTd 00T°166-692-10T
(LE-L98'T) 987 LS 16°2% T6°6GG6°2T 00°0 B0 0F7 ‘6 00°000‘22 sjuswieg TedIoutag 000°166-592-10T
0070 0070 0070 007000701 00°0 0070 00°000°0T ZeTano te3Tded 000°0L6-592-10T
0070 00°00T 0070 00°00¢€ 0070 0070 00°00¢€ Teausy juswdinby 000 076-592-10T
0070 05°29 00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 2oURUIUTER ¥ zTeday 000 0€6-592-T0T
(8£°96€1) €% 9% £€°2S ELTE96°0T BE 699 LZT°9g0’2T 00°000°€2 S9T3TITIN 000°026-592-10T
00°0 0070 0070 007002 0070 00°0 007002 sdrysIzsquen ¥ seng 000 GT6-592~10T
00°0 PE 02T 09°LZ6 (¥8°968°%1T) 0070 78°969 /9T 00°008°T sourInSUL 0007 0T8-592-10T
(01°620°D) 8L°¥0T 68729 0L %0S‘TT 06°€68 0€°G67 ‘6T 00°000°TE AI®g TEN3}ORIJUOD/TBUOTSSDIOIG 0007 T08-592-T0T
0T GTE’E 8761 60766 8E°16 06 0TL‘E z9°806°'6 00°000°0T seT1ddns Buriexsdo 000" 0FL-G9Z-TO0T
(99°82) pOTLT 99°6GT €0-€s¢ 0070 L6799 00°00¢€ ~dxg OR/e0Td ABAOTdWH 000°9TL-G92-T0T
(05-gg) 9572 9g 1% 81°€6¢ 00°0 28°90¢ 007006 s3Tysueg esAoTdud 000°ZTL-592-T0T
(19°LLE) 62°1¢ 29781 0z 8v¥8°¢ 00°0 087169 00°00§°€ Azeresg/sabem 000°20L~G92-T0T
3o0duURH § LZE ‘BpTE OTATD/TTeH °beTTTA - G9Z 3deg
(LL°80072T) %29 96709 0L7998°¢8 £0°L16°6 0E"€E6°0€ET 00°008‘%1¢ TeInsesrl/4x010 2BeTTTA - §TZ 3dea Te3on
seInjlTpuadxyg
pung TeILULH - TQT pund
¥202/1€/0T aasn agsn FONVIVE $¢/TE/0T $202/1€/0T LEDANY QHANIWY NOILdTHOSHA MIGAAN TO
GZ02/T€/0T I19ag % 1909 % FTIVIIVAY HINOW HONVIVE ALX 9z-620¢
FAIA AIIATIOV UYEA AT ¥0od XIIAIIOY
620Z/TE/0T SNIANZ QOI¥Ed is3emiusd -dd
Spuey :I8SN
1z/€ :ebeg YEIIYMINGd A0 FOVTITIIA Y04 I90dTY FYNLIANIAXE ONY FNNHATY WY 0G:TT SZ0Z/60/0T



0070 00°0 0070 00°00070% 0070 00°0 00°000'0% fputbpaxg Teuueyd - pTL 3deg TBIOL
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°0% 0070 00°0 00°000°0% oourusjuUTRR 3 ITedey 000°0€6-%TL-T0T
futbpesxg Teuueyd - pTL 3deg
(Z¥"%8L'ET) 85°9% £€28 S0 LTI6'T6 LL™ZTE G6°288°00T 0070082671 $90TAISS UOTIBRITURS - 8Z§ 3deQ =30l
767 LET 20T LT 687G 9T1°€62°1T Z67LET 78°90L 00700021 Teausy juswdinbyg 000°0%6-825~T0T
(6T LOT'FT) €116 £0°8S b6 TPE’TL 0070 90°859'86 00°000'0LT AX3§ TBNIORIZUOD/TRUOCTSSDFOIJ 000°T08-825-T0T
LA 66° 1T EETHT 89666 ge"zI ZET00T 00°00L ~dxg oR/eoTd avAoTdwy 000°9TL-825-T0T
90°1T 92791 L6°€ 88 9672 90" 1T Z17€0T 0070092 s3iTyou=g @siordud 000°2TL-825-T0T
¥y 191 Z9°6T €6°LT 6£°G8BT'9 7 19T T9°9T1E’T 00°006°L Kxetes/sabey 000°20L-825-T0T
sonIAISg UWOTIBITURS -~ 82§ 3dag
(z£ 996°1) 96765 58°2¢€ 00°091°2¢ £6°99¢°T 00°0¥8°0T 00°000€€ futaybrT 382135 -~ 8%y 3deg TeIOL
(z£°996°T) 96766 $8°2¢€ 00°091‘2C €6°%92°T 00°0%8°0T 00°000°€E S2T3TTTAN 000°026-87%-T0T
putaybrT 309135 ~ 8y 3ded
(99°16G°9) 0T €2 zZ9°%9 8E 9LB'FS LS7208°¢€ Z9°€22'00T 00 00T‘SST maa - Typy 3dea Te3OL
00°0 00°0 000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 Aer3ang Te3TdeDd 000" 0L6~-TPF-TOT
00°0 0070 00°00T  (TL°TL) 0070 TLTTL 00°0 SNOSURTTOOSTH 000" GS6-TvH-T0T
65 18% T0°GT L9°66G 1£°9T10°¢2 6G°18% 69°E€86°C 00°000°S Teiusy jusudinbi 000" 0¥6-TP¥P~T0T
00°0 zZZ°0¢ 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S sourusjuTeR ¥ ITedsy 000°0E6-TFFP-TOT
(08 %¥¥) 907 LS A 9L ZLE’E 687 €GT IZAN R AR 00°009°L S8T3TTTIN 000°026~TF¥-T0T
0070 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ 0070 00°0 00°00¢€ sdTysIsquel 3 S3nJ 000°ST6-TFF-T0T
0070 000 00°0 00°00¢ 00°0 0070 007002 ButysTIqng 000" 006-T9¥-T0T
0070 0070 00°00T  (00°6EF) 00°0 00°6ED 000 fututeIl ¥ UOT3IROLPH 000°298-19%~T0T
00°0 62 VET 7E°G0T  (66°98T) 0070 66°989°¢ 00°005°¢€ soueanNSUL 000°0T8-1P¥-T0T
(05-zZL1) £9°€G ¥S'GS 1v°vEE’e 0070 65°G9T'¥ 00°006°L AT9S TENIORIJUOD/TRUOTSSDIOIJ 000°T08-1%%-T0T
(v8-62%) 8L LY £G6°G6 §6°96T 0070 GPTEPE’E 00°006°¢€ asuadxg WICFTUN 0007 L9L-THP-TO0T
(6%°2) 6T°6T g0°LTE  (68°TTIS’9) §STTL 68°TTS‘6 00°000°¢€ se11ddng buriexsdo 000" 0%L-TPP~T0T
(vT°26€) LB 6% £0°08 St 866 TE0LT SSTT00'Y 00°000°S ~dxg OW/e0Td ISAoTdwd 000°9TL-TPP-TOT
(6% 822) 65" 1% TP €9 70 P6L 0T LT7998 96°50L 78T 00700562 s3itzousg svlorduy 000 ZTL-TPP-T0T
(LOTETP’S) 8% 66 GLTLS Sy ET6’SE L0°650°2 55°980767% 00°000°G8 AzeTes/sabey 000°2Z0L-TP¥-T0T
Maa - Tyy 3deqg
(6% %8L"L) 91" LS BE LY 66 £9576% GL7L08'C T0°9€9 %% 00°002'%6 putuog puy butuueld - 0zp 3deq TEIOL
00°0 0070 00°00T  (00°082) 00°0 00°082 0070 SOTITTTIN 000°0Z6-0ZF-10T
00°0 £€°8% 0070 00°005°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T sdTysIsquel ¥ S$and 000°ST6-02F~T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°000°T 0070 0070 00°000°T sjuexn - butysTIANg 00T 006-02F-T0T
(88°25T) 16711 0070 00°005°¢C 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 butystiang 000°006-02%-10T
0070 06°6T 0070 00°000°C 0070 00°0 00°000°2 fuTuUTRIL 3 UOTIRONPH 000°298-0Z%~-10T
(0T°6L8) ZGT9FT 0070 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T futbpoT 3 [oARIL 000°098-02F-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 007002 00°0 0070 00°00¢ -dxg =beisog 000 TS8-0ZF-T0T
0070 0070 0070 00°00T 0070 000 007001 aDuURINSUT 000°018-02%-T0T
0070 96°1Z 8689 02°1L0°Z 0070 08°826°¢ 00°000°S AZ®S TEN3ORIIUOD/TRPUOTSSSFOI] 000°T08-02%-T0T
saanlTpuadxy
pung TeILU29 - 0T pPung
v202/1€/0T agsn a=Esn FONVIVE SZ/1E/01 620Z/1€/0T 1E9aNg QEGNIRY NOILIT¥DSHEd IFRON TD
§Z0Z/1E/0T 1909 % 190€ % HIGVTIIVAY HINOW FONYIVE dIX 92-520¢
AT ALIAILOV dYHA AHdEd "dod ALIATILDVY
GZ0Z/TIE/0T ONIONE dOTdHd ioiemiusd :€d
spury :I8sn
1z/% :9bed MALYMINGG A0 EFOVTIIA ¥0Id T¥0dEY TMAIIANIIXI ANV HAANHAEYT WY 0G:T1T S202/60/01



00°0 T0°L9 58721 00°GTL’8 00°0 00°682°T 007000701 sourUSjUTERR 3 ITedsy 000 0E6-9GL~T0T
(85-211'D) 80°1¢G 98" 1% T0°829°TT 08°2L9‘2Z 66°TLE’S 00°000°0¢ S9T3TTTIN 000°026-9GL~T0T
00°0 0070 0070 00700671 00°0 00" 0 00°006°T sdrysaacqueRr » sang 000 GT6-9GL~T0T
00°0 €s-ze 90°LE L8769zt 0070 €T pee’T 00°009°¢€ 20URINSUI 000°0T8-9G6L-T0T
(00-00878) z5°08 0L720T  (¥S°9%TC’T) 00" 0S¥ ‘% ¥GvTIC 9% 00°000°G¥ AT®S TENIORIZUOD/TRUOTSSDI0Id 000" T08-9GL~T0T
(967 L29) 55797 6% 6€ 88 T0T’CT 0070 Z1°868°L 00° 000702 sat1ddns buriexsdo 000" 0¥L-9GL~TO0T
(81°252) 18°L9 vLo€E 0v°GG8°T 0L"T9 09°7¥6 00°008°‘2¢ ~dxg o/eoTa askorduy 000°9TL-9GL~T0T
($8°9L07T) 07 LS z6°6¢ 92 CZLI'TT 08°1ZE vLLE8’E 00°000°GT s3Tyousyg oshordux 0007 2TL~9GL-T0T
(8L°5067¢€) G696 89°z¢ $8°L26°9¢C L1°TL8 9T ZLO’ET 00°000°0% Azeres/sabey 000 20L-96L~TOT
UOT1eRI0BY ¥ S$YIRd — 9GL adaqg
(76°G87%) 8 0L 09765 0£-2zz’9 02°6L6°T 0L LLT’'6 00°00¥%°ST uoTieis HbutuesTd USTA - p6L 3deg Telol
00°0 00°0 069 00°508°¢ 0070 00°G6T 00°000°¢€ ooupuULIUTEH 3 ITedey 0007 0€6-F6L-T0T
GL"9L 8T°¢€8 9908 0T° 08§ 0L°€88°T 06°6TV‘C 00°000°¢€ SST3ITITIN 000°026-%GL~TOT
00°0 LS"8TT £e-€8 00°000°T 0070 00°000°S 00°00079 SADIAYES TYNOISSHIOHL 000 T08-FSL~TOT
(L6°6€E) 66°LT 00°0 00°002 00°0 0070 007002 ser1ddng furzexsdo 000 0¥ L~%GL-TO0T
(ev-L€) 66°€6 26766 96°88 6L°9 P0°TITT 00°00¢ ~dxg om/eotd zoAordum 000" 9TL-FGL-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 s3TFeusg svhoTduy 000 ZTL-PGL-TOT
(62°687%) 8E"L8 871G $Z°8%E’T TL°88 9L TSV T 0070082 Axetres/sabey 000" 20L-$GL~T0T
uotaels burues(d uysItd - pSL Ideq
(69°616) 187 LS 16" €V SO"PTIL/OT 70°7E8 $6°58€°8 00°00T’6T wexboxg 9-¥ UOT3IBBIDRY - TGL Ideqg TBIOL
00°0GE A2 L9°9¥% 00°08% 00°02% 00°02¥% 00°006 S9TITTTIN 000°0Z6-TG6L-TOT
0070 0070 0070 00°00€ 0070 0070 00°00€ UOTIOWOId A TUNUWWOD 000°088-T6L-T0T
0070 y8-€E T0°9¢ ELTTLY'T 00°0 LZ2°82Z8 00°00€’2 AI9S TENIDVIZUOD/TRUCTSS230Ig 000°T08-1G6L-T0T
00°0 856V 68729 06°%96 0070 0T°G€9°T 00°009°¢ set1ddng burzexado 000 0% L-TGL-TOT
(L0"69) 0e-z8 6G LY Gz 61¥ v 6¢ SL°08€E 00°008 *dxg oR/eotTd asAordud 000 9TL-TSL~TO0T
(L0"592) S8°19 06°¥% 19°82€°‘¢E 0070 6€°TLT 00°006°¢€ s3tFousyg vskordury 000 ZTL-TSL-TOT
(15°1¢€86) vy 99 06°96 96 6%L‘E 29" %8¢ P 056 °% 00°00L‘8 Azeres/sabey 000" 20L-TGL~T0T
wexboxd 9-¥ UOCTIBSIODSY -~ 16.L 3daq
19°029°T L9921 GZ €V SYSP8’S 0075887 GG HSH ‘Y 00°00€°0T uoTioworg AjTuUnumod - gHL ided TeIOL
(0z-98) 00°00T 0070 00°002Z 00°0 0070 00°00¢Z Tejuay jusudrnby 000 0¥6-6¥%L~T0T
0070 L9°2% 00709 00°09G6°T 00°0 00°0%E‘e 00°006°¢€ UOTIoWoId AJTUNUMIOD 000°088-6¥%L-T0T
00°688'T 00°0 oL"LE 00°6TIT’E 00°688°T 00°688°T 00°000°S AJ9§ TPNIDBIZUOD/TBUOTSEDFOIL 000" T08-6¥L-T0T
00°0 LZ°G¢C 87" LT 29°LLS 00°0 8€°zzZT 00°00L se11ddns burzexsdo 000 0¥L-6¥L~TOT
(00°8) 00°8 00°00T (91" L) 00°0 91" L 0070 -dx® oR/eoTd zekordum 000 9TL-6¥L-TOT
(66°€G) 00°Le 00°00T (T¥°9) 00°0 iv°9 0070 s3tyousg oshorduy 000 ZTL-6%L-TOT
(0z-9t1T) 29°1T ZL 8T 090 00°0 09°¢€6 00°00§ Azeteg/ssbepm 000 20L-6¥%L~T0T
uoTjowoxrd AjTunumed - gL 3dea
0070 L6729 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 #-3usudoTaasg DTWOUODE AjTunWwWOD - gzl 3dea TRIOL
000 SETT0T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 @ourULIUTRN 3 ITedsy 000°0€6-8ZL-T0T
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 se9] 3TWIBg 000°808-82L~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 AISS TERN3OBIJUOD/TRUCTSSSIOIJ 000°T08-8ZL-T0T
00°0 00°6¥ 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 sa11ddng Buriexsdo 0007 0vL~82L~T0T
Txel IIM-juswdoTeoa®g OTWOUODH AJTUNWWOD - B8ZL adag
saanjyTpusdxd
pung TeIsusH - QT pund
7202/T€E/0T agsn assn HONVIVE G¢/TE/0T G202/TE/OT LE95ANd qEANINY NOILAIY¥DSHEd YHERAN 1D
Sz0Z/TE/OT 1904 % 1909 % TTEVIIVAY HINOR HONYIVE QIX 9z-520¢
A3I0 ALIAILIOY ¥YIA ARYd ¥0d XZIIAILIOY
GZ0Z/IE€/0T ONIGNZ QOIddd I93emlusd -dd
ospuepyg :-I98SN
12/6 :obeg YIIYMINAG 0 HAOYTITIIA ¥0d I¥0dHd HYNLIANHAIXE dNY JONIAEY WY 0G:1T 6202/60/0T



76°180°2C6 89°62Z¢ PE"BEL (90-19€7LEE) (8%°969°L2) 30°TTZ‘06¢€ 00706828 SHMALIANIIXA ¥ SHANZARY A0 LEN

(6L°81G6°9L) L6°ES TL°98 6%°806°LYL L0°28979L TS T6L 6LE 00°00L7LeL’T STINIIANTAXE TYLIOL

ST €9G6°GT 06" TL 76°9L €Y7 LYS 0TV 6G°GZ0‘6Y LS Z00‘0LE’T 00°066°08L"T SANNIATE TYIOL

lpung TeaLussH - QT pung

(6L°8TG'9L) L6 ES TL°9S 67 806 LPL L0°289°9L 16 T6L 6L6 porooL‘LZL'T SHMALIANAIXT TYIOL

(10" T1PP‘61T) 6€°8S 7O 1Y ze gez’LeT G6°€T19°8 89°%09 ‘88 007006 ‘STZ uoT3eaIosy ¥ S xed - 95L 3deg Te3OoL

0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°0¢Z 0070 0070 007000702 Aerano Teatrded 000°0L6~9GL-T0T

(LY°G90'F) 19729 68° %1 09°€vE’‘2E 88 vEC 0¥ °969°¢S 00°000’8€E Tejusy juswdrinby 000°0%6-9SL~T0T

seangytpusdxyg

pung TeIsusy - I0T PUnI

v202/1E/01 aEsn adasn HONVIVE GZ/1€/0T §20zZ/1€/071 1I900E QEANIRY NOILAI¥DSHA YHIRON 1D
§zZ02/T€/01 19049 % 19049 % TTIYTIVAY HINOKW HONYIVE JLA 9Z-5202

JIIA ALIAIIDY AYEX ATEd ¥0od ALIAILOY

5Z0Z/TE/0T ONIANE QOIdad A93emiusd :-€d

spury 1198

1z/9 :9beg VAIYMINGG J0 EOVIIIA YOI IMOdTY TMALIANAIXE ANV HNNHAHTY WY 0G:1T S202/60/0T



(89°L¥Z’9) 08° 1% 7T°GE 9%°926 ‘88 99°€EV6 ‘T ¥GTELT 8 00°00T‘LET SHINLIANTAXY TYLOL
0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 A3sgzeg oTTOng juRIH @3B3IS - £pS adeg Te3OL
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 AeTang Teztded 000" 0L6-E¥G-20C
K3szes oTTgRg 3URI9 23e1S - £%¢ 3Ideq
TV LET 09°¢% 9L°08 I AA7 THLET LGTLS8'T 00°00€‘z §38213§ - UOT3IBAISTUTWPY - g8% 3deqg TeloL
8L L ge-Le €0°66G S6°18 8L L S0°8TT 00°00¢ ~dxy OR/edTd AvAoTduy 000°9TL~-28¥-202
zZ9° €T A LE"6C 9L €Ty z9°€zC P2 9LT 007009 s3TFousg @vAorduy 000°2IL-28¥~20¢C
Z0°907T z8°8% 22 %01 (BZ°€9) zZ0°90T 82 E€9G°T 00°006°T Azeres/ssbey 000°20L-28%~20¢2
$399I3S - UOCTIIBIISTUTWPY - 8% 3dsa
00°0 Sy ¥ €E°GT £z 96£°0¢ 0070 LL E0G’S 00°006‘GE POUBUSIUTRR I93UTM - §LF 3dea Te3ol
0070 LT T 29°0 99°G626°1T 00°0 PE VL 00°00072T Te3usy jusudinby 000" 0P6~8L¥-202Z
0070 zZE" 88 00°0 00°00€°T 00°0 0070 00°00€°T @oueINSUI 000°0T8-8LF~202
0070 0070 0070 00°006°T 00°0 0070 00°006°T AZB§ TENIDRIZUO)/TRUCTSSDIOIJ 000°108-8L¥~20¢C
0070 0070 ge-eLT  (g8e"T0T’2) 00°0 8E€°10T’S 00°000°€ sst1ddns HSuraexsdo 0007 0¥ L-BLY-20C
000 970 8870 GET060°T 00°0 G976 00°00T’T “dxg OR/eoTd IsAoTdwd 000°9TL-8LY-20C
0070 09°1 8E"T ZYVTLT6’S 00°0 85°28 00700079 s3tTyoueg osAcTduy 000°2TL~8L%-20C
0070 6870 €2°1 819987071 0070 Z8°GET 007000711 Azeres/sabey 000" 20L-8LY-202
SDUBTUSIUTEN I93UTM -~ g§L% 3dsa
(0T°58€79) z29°¥v¢C LZ 1% 08°L808S Z°908°T 0Z°218°0% 00700686 SDUBURIUTEH 2UTINOY - £9% 3dag Te3oL
(ev°%0€79) £0°2h 00°0 00°00LL 0070 0070 00°00L°L JusweoeRTday HTEeMaPTS 000°2L6-E9%-20C
6T°€ST VLY €8°GF 9870059 IS 16V PT°667°G 00°000°2ZT Teiusy jusudrinby 000°0%6-£9%-20C
00°0 00°0 617 €V 0Z°996'G¢ 0070 08° €€V ‘61 00°000°S¥ @ouURUSIUTER 3 ITRdaY 000°0£6-£9%-20¢C
00" GEL 00°0 6L°0C 00°6%G’G 00°GEL 007667 ‘T 00°000°L werboxg POUPUSIUTRH 9917 000 €T18-€9%-20¢C
00°0 €L°8L 65°6¢C 0Z°9G60°T 0070 08°€PY 00°006°T souURINSUT 000 0T8-£9%-20C
0070 0070 ZG6L 85607 00°0 Z¥ 065’1 00°000°2 AZS TENIDRIZUOD/TRUCTSSDI0IJ 000°T08~-£9F-20C
0070 16791 8985 78 619 0070 917088 00°00G6°T satrddng Suriexado 000" 0% L-€9%-202
(gL°18) T0"6S zZ0° IS GL™L8S 6T°€€ SZ°Z19 00°002°T ~dxg SW/eoTd xekoTdwy 000°9TL-€9%-20C
(80°502) 1€°6¥ gz-g¢e 06°2£6°% 61796 0G°L9%’Z 00°000°L satysusg evAordum 000" 2TL~€9%-202
(00-21L) 8€°%9 22709 L8°696°G GE 06T €T 0€EY’8 00°000°'%T AzeTeg/sabey 000" Z0OL-£9%~202
80URUSIUTEN 9UuTiInod - £9% adsc
saanjTpuadxyd
(89°zzZ6€T) G6 EET LO"9L L9°GT9 LY 0070 €E ¥BE'TST 00°000°66T SANNIATY TVIOL
(89°226 ‘€T) G6 EET LO"9L L9 GTI9 LY 0070 EEPQE'TIST 00°000‘6671 Z6S - 000 3deQ T®3IOL
(6€°60% 1) 917 09¢ 0Z FET  (eT1-zZs0’Z) 00°0 Z1°250°8 00700079 peuIey 31$3I83UT ued 000°%99-000-20¢C
0070 00°0 00°00T (T0°0T2) 0070 107012 00°0 9OURUSIUTRR ISJUTM - TG IOV 000°255~000~-20¢
0070 00°00T SP p0T  ($E°068°2) 00°0 PET0687LY 00700069 "3§ }OODUBH-JSUIL ©DBBOTTIH 00T TS6-000-20¢2
(6z-L1672T) v9°GL LL™8S v1°89L°2S 00°0 98°T€T‘GL 00°000°82T xel 3ybrem 3 sBS - TG IOY 000°T65-000-20¢
Z26G - 000 3dsqa
saNUDADY
pung 399138 IoLeN - Z0g pund
¥Z0Z/1E/0T aEsn agsn HONYIVE 6Z/1€/0T §20z/1€/01 189009 HEANIRY NOILAI¥DSHA YATHAN 1D
S5z0T/1€/071 I5ad % 19049 % ATEYTIVAY HINOHW FONYIYE QLA 92-520¢
JIIA ALIAIIOY AYEX ATEd ¥0d ALIAIILOY
GZ0Z/TE/0T DONIANI CqO0IddEd Zonemiusd :-gd
apuey 1980
12/L :abeg HALYMINAG A0 FOVTITIIA d0d 1¥04dY HEALIANEIXE ONY HONIAEY WY 0G:1T 6202/60/01



SEINLIANIIXE ¥ SHEHANIHATY A0 LEAN

(00°5L9"L) 60769¢ 7L799T (6L°0TE'TY) (997 €¥6 ‘1) 6L°0TC'E0T 00°006'T9
(89°L¥2'9) 08°T¥ AN 9%°926 ‘88 99°€R6°T PSTELT 8V 00 00T “LET SHINLIANIIXE TYLOL
(89°226€T) Seeel L0 oL L9°ST9 LY 00°0 €E ¥BETIST 00°000‘66T SHONIATE TYLOL
pung 399138 I0lPR - 70z pung
pung 329138 IoLPR - Z0Z Pundg
$Z202/T1E/01 agsn azEsn HONYIYd GZ/1€/01 §202/1€/0T LEOUNE JUIANIRY NOILAT¥OSsHd MHIRAN T
§20Z/TE/0T I5ad % I90d % HTEVTIVAY HINORW JONVTIVE diX 9¢-6¢0¢
43I0 ALTAILOY HYHX AdEd ¥od ALIAILDY
$20Z/TE€/0T SNIGNT QOI¥Id ao3emyusd -dd
apury :I9sn
12/8 :abeg YALYMINAI A0 IOYTITIA ¥04 Id90dHd E¥NLIANIIXE ONY FNNIALL WY 0G:TT 6202/60/01



(S0°0€076T) A ANA 66° 1% 66°LST’STT 9% ELE’E 10°2vE’€8 00°00S‘86T SHAINILIANEAXE TYLOL
(zz"L6L7'9) 8L708 62°€ESG $¥9°888'%% 00°0 9E"TIZ’IS 00°00T ‘96 SHANFATY TYIOL
‘pung 39831385 TeD0T - €02 pund
(G0°0E0’‘6T) vh-ce 66" 1% 66 LST'STT 9% "ELE’E T0"ZvE‘EB 00°006°867T SEINLIANTAXE TYIOL
6E°LET 6L Z¢ aL"08 09 2%¥ 6ETLET 0% LS8°T 00-00€‘2z $389131§ -~ UOTIBIASTUTWPY - 8% 3dea Te3ol
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 osuad¥yd UTWPY 000" €08-Z8%-€0C
8L L veE LT 20766 L6718 8L7L £€0°8TT 007002 ~dxg oR/e0Td avAordud 000°9TL-Z87-E0C
19°€2 €1-ce 9€°6¢C £€8°€ECY 197€C LT 9LT 007009 s3tysuseg osiorduy 000" ZTL~-Z8%~E0C
00901 Z8°8¥% 127901 (0z-€9) 007901 0Z°€9G°T 00°008'T Azeres/sabey 000°20L-28%~E0C
§39913§ ~ UOTIRIISTUTWPY -~ Z8b adeq
(y0°95) T€°¢§ 967 %€ 06°6GE‘9T 00°C 0T°0¥%9 8 00°000°Se 9DURUSIUTRN I93IUTM - 8LF 3daa Te3ol
00°0 0070 5670 8E"9G6°L 00°0 [A %7 00°000'8 Tejusy juswdrnby 000°0F6-8LV-E0T
00°0 T9°89 000 000 00°0 0070 000 aduRANSUL 000 0T8-8LP-E0T
000 28701 96°GLC (gL-8Lz’s) 0070 SL"8LZ'8 00°000°€ seTTddng butiex=sdo 0007 0% L-8LYP-EQC
(9% - 2) PLTO LT T9°Z86 000 6E7LT 00°000°T ~dxg oR/eota rsdotrdum 000°9TL-8LY-EQT
(€5 02) €T ¢ 6Z°¢ ZE'T1E6 ‘T 0070 89°89 00°000°¢€ saTyousg osioTduy 000" ZTL-8LY-E0C
(so-€g) 79°0 [A N4 $€°89L7°6 00°0 99" 1€EC 00°000°0T Azereg/sabey 000°20L-8L%-E0T
BOURUSIUTRR I93UIM - 8L% 3dsa
(07"TTT'6T) ET V¥ Sy 6% "GGE‘B6 L0"9€T’E I6°p¥8°zZL 007002 TLT 20UBUSIUTRNW 9SUTINOY - £9% 3deq Teloln
(LG TS8 LT) £0°LSE 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 00700001 JusweoeTdey JYTeMspTsS 0007 2L6-E97-€0C
G9°LLT 6G°LT 01728 €0°TIE’Y §9°LLT L6°889°F 00°000°6 Tejusy juswdrinby 000" 096-£9%-£02
000 000 £8°SY¥ 00°000‘G9 00°0 007000768 00°000°02T souRULIUTRR ¥ ITedey 000" 0€6-E£3%-£0Z
00°GLS’2 €9°L2 00°¥%¥ 00°09€’'€E 00°G6LS‘¢C 00°0%9°2C 00700079 wexboag SDURUSIUTRH 99IL 000" ETB~E9F~E0T
00°0 00°0 8E PV 0Z 98¢ 00°0 08°¢€¥P¥ 00°000°T SDuUBINSUT 000°0T8-E9¥-£0T
(00°%80°€) TT1°88 0070 00°005°€ 00°0 0070 00°006°€ AXDS TeN3DBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSI0Ig 000" T08-£9%-E0C
00°0 89°0 SETEL 78761¢€ 00°0 917088 00°002°T se1Tddng bHutzexsdo 000 0PL-E9%~-E0C
(LE"09) LT LE 8g gt 62°110°T 6T°1TC TL°88Y 00°006°T ~dx® OR/eOTJ xvAoTdwd 000°9TL-E8Y-E0Z
(96°19T) 98°%¢€ S0°0% LY L66°C ST-ZL €6°200°2 00°000°S s3TFeued salordum 000" 2TL-E9Y-E0Z
(g6 908) 88°%S 987 LY 99°66Z°L 807062 FET00L'9 00°000'%T Azetes/sabey 000°20L-€9P~E0T
2OURUSIUTRN SUTINOY ~ €9 adeqg
seaniTpusdxy
(zz L6L79) 8708 6Z°ES $9°888°%¥ 000 9€°TTZ'1IS 00°00T‘96 SANNAATY TYIOL
(Zz L6L"9) 8L°08 6C7€ES 9°888'%¥ 00°0 9€°TIZ’1S 00°00T 96 Z6S - 000 3dag TeBlOL
00°0 0070 0070 00°00L°€E 0070 00°0 00°00L‘E aTeday JTEMSPTS JUSWSSINAWTSY 06T L99~-000~-£0C
(I7°€6%) ST LET 21766 LO"GE 000 £€6°%96°¢C 007000V paulry 3§13I93UI Yueg 000°%99-000~-€02
00°0 000 00°00T (LL°S0T) 000 LLTGOT 00°0 SOURUDJUTRW A93UTM - TG 30V 000°2565~-000-€0¢
(187 €0E79) L679L £€g-gs PET6GC TV 000 99 0%T'LY 00700788 xer 3ybtem ¥ seH - G 30Y 000°1G66-000-€02
266 - 000 3dsqa
sanusssy
pung 383135 TeOO0T - £0Z Pund
¥202/1€/0T qHsn aIEsn HONVYIVL GZ/TE/0T GZ0¢/1e/01 LEDANT JUIANIRNY NOILATEDSHA FHEIRON TD
GZ0Z/TE/0T I2dd % 1Ddg9 % ITEYTIIVAY HLNORW HONYIVE dLA 9¢-620¢
AATA ALIAILDY dVYIA AHdd ¥od XLIATILDY
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANE dOIY¥EdA I93eMluUsd qQ
apury :I9SN
12/6 :obeg HHIYMINAG J0 FOVITIA J04d I1¥04ddY HYNLIANAIXE ANV HUONIAEA WY 0G:T1T Gz0¢/60/0T



SHYNLIANIAXE ¥ SEANIAIE J0 LEN

R AR ARAS 8" LT ge-1e (se-69z°0L) (9p"€LE"E) (9-0€T ‘2€) (007007 “20T)
pung 388x3§ Te00T - £07 Pund
$202/T1€/0T aEsn adsn HONYIYE GzZ/1€/0T GZ0Z/T1€/01 1E900d dHINYRY NOILAIYDSHEA dIENON 1D
GzZ0Z/1€/0T Load % 19049 % HIGYVTIIVAY HLNORW HONVY'IVYE dLX 9¢7-G¢0¢
JAIA ALIAILOWY MYIA AHdEd ¥od ALIAILDY
G70Z/TE/0T SNIONZ QOI¥Hd I91emyued :€d
apury :1I98N
1z/0T :ebed VALYMINTd 40 FOYTTIA Y04 I¥OdTd HUNIIANEAXE ONY FONHART WY 0S:TT S20Z/60/01



(08°6L6) 0T"16G'T ¥v-88L°€ (06°€BL ZET) 17708 06 €8E'9ET 00°009°€ STINLIANEIXE ¥ SEANIAEY A0 LEAN

00°0 00°ET LZ 1T 00°006°6CT 0070 00700591 00°00% ‘9FT SEINLIANTAXE TYIOL

(08°6L6) 68786 Z6°I0T (06°€88°2) 177086 06°€88°2GT 00°000°067T SHANIATY TYIOL

pung 399135 TedIOTUNW -~ §0Z pund

0070 00°€T LC 1T 0070067621 0070 0070091 00°00%‘9%T SHINLIANEAXE TYLOL

00°0 00°€T LZ" 1T 00°006°6CT 0070 00°006°9T 00°00% ‘99T 766 - 000 3dsa Telol

00°0 L0 8% SC 1V 00°006°€zZ 00°0 00700691 00°0000¥ pred 3ssIsqurl 000°266-000-%0C

0070 0070 0070 00°000°G0T 0070 0070 000007601 Tedroutagd - 92TAILSS 3424 000°066~000-%0¢C

000 00°0 000 007007 ‘T 00°0 00°0 0070071 so9g Yued 000°8¢28-000-%0¢

z6S - 000 3ded

saIn3Tpusdxy

(08°6L6) 68786 26101 (06°€£88°2) T%°08% 06°€8872ST 00°000°0ST SEANTATY TYLOL

(08°6L6) 68786 Z6°101T (06-€88°2) 17°08G 06°€£88725T 00°00070ST Z65 - 000 3dea T®30L

(5% ¥8%) 00°00T FETET 8L°66S7¢2 0070 ZZ°00% 00°000°€ pouIRy 3S§12I9JUI Yueqg 000°%99-000-%02

(ge-c6%) GE"86 €L°E0T (89-°€8%‘G) T °08¢ 89°€8% 26T 00°000°LYT snusasy xel Ajxsdoxd 000°20%-000-%0C

z6S - 000 3dsqg

SsanusADdY

pung 13199138 TedIDTUnW - $0g pung

7Z02/T€/0T azasn agsn HONYIVL SZ/1€/01 6zZ0Z/1TE/01 1E50and JEANIRY NOILATIOSHA AAGRON 1D
Gz0Z/T€/01 19049 % 1909 % TIGYTIIVAY HINORW FONYIVE aIX 92-520¢

AATQ AIIAILOY UYEA AZEd ¥0d ALIAILOV

GZ0Z/IE€/0T SNIONZ QOI¥Hd teiemiusd :dd

spuery -Ie9sn

12/11 :obeg YALYMINEd A0 EOVTIIA ¥04 I¥0dHY HYNLIONEAXH dANY JNANIAEE WY 0G:TIT GZ20Z/60/0T



(Tp-"TL8°T) €€°052C 08758 0€°96% (€5°€06 %) 0L7€09°¢€ 00°002'% SHMNLIANTIXT ¥ SHANFATY A0 LEN
(01°22£'9) 6T°9¢C T0°SL 82 ZLE'8 86°6CT ZL LTT'Se 00°00G’‘€e SHINLIANHAXE TYLOL
(167€6178) 9L°9711 1z 9L 86°896°8 (GG ELL'Y) TV TEL'8T 00°00L’LE SEQNEAZE TYIOL
:A3Taoyiny juswdoreasg uUMOjluUMOd ~ 8HZ Pund
(01°22€"9) 61°9¢ T0°SL 8Z°zZLE'S 86 6CT (AR R AR YA 00°005°¢€E SHYNLIANEIXE TYLOL
(01°22€'9) 61792 T0°GL 8Z°CZLE’S 86°6CT AR R AR YA 00°006°€¢ Z6G — 000 3deg Te3OL
000 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 STOJUBRTTSDSTI 000" S856-000-8%C
0070 L8798 L8796 717069 86°6CT 987606 00°009°T SITITTTIN 000°0C6~000-8%C
0070 000 007001 (00°002) 000 00°00¢C 000 Isuumg JO 31Ie3}S 00L"088-000~-8%C
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°C 00°0 0070 00700072 SAH §,XIe3X MBN 00S°088-000~-8%C
00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 00°0 butisyaen 00%°"088-000-8%C
0070 LT ¢ 0070 00°000'6 00°0 00°0 0070006 2BRTTTA @U3 Ul SPWISTIYD 00E°088-000-8%2
00°0 6€°T¢E 00°02 00°00% 00°0 00°00T 007006 I0D™(C umojumog 002°088-000-8%C
(01°222°9) 0% "L%Z 867906 (8€°%91°0T) 00°0 8E"¥997C1T 00°005°2 uoT3owoxrg AJTUNUMO] 000°088~-000-8%¢
(00°001T) L9799 £€° 88 00°00¢% 00°0 00°00L 00°002°T ssusdxy uTWPY 000" €£08-000-8%C
00°0 00°00T 60°6L LY "GSE 00°0 €6 FPE’T 00°00L’'T S3I|DUOD pueg PUTIBW 002°T08~-000-8%C
00°0 LY "9§ €LY 00°62S 00°0 00°1L6 00°00G°T AZDG TENIOBIJUOD/TRUOTSESIOIG 000" T08~-000~8%C
000 00°0 0070 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 00°000°€ SUOTARIODBJ SBWISTIYD 00E°008-000-8¥%C
000 00°0 60°¢C8 S6°06L°T 0070 50°602‘8 00700001 Juswasoxdul JO0DURH 00%"0%¥L~000-8%C
00°0 00°0 8L"§ 0T " TLY 0070 06°8¢ 007008 satTddng Hurzexsdo 000°0¥L-000~8¥%C
0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 Spung I9Ylo wWoII SIDUBAPY 000" ¥1E-000-8%C
z66 - 000 3deg
saanytpusdxy
(16°€61’8) 9L79T1T TC°9L 8G°896°8 (GG €LL D) Zv T TEL 82 00°00L'LE SHANZATY TYILOL
(16°€61°8) 9L79TT T2 9L 8578968 (66 ELL'Y) Zv T TEL BT 00°00L"LE Z66 - 000 3deg Te3oL
(ze-288'%) 0070 00°00T z€°788'% (ze-z887'%) (ze-z8s8’v) 000 SWODUT 2|NUABDY "IOSTR 000°%69-000~8%¢C
(o0-002’2) 00°96 00°8 007009 % 00°0 00°00% 00°000°S ubtedur) PY SPWISTIUD 000°6L9~000-8%C
(00°009) 00°00T 00°00T (G- eLL'T) 000 06 €ELL'T 00°0 suoTjeuoq 3osloxg Tepsd 00E"¥L9~-000-8F2
(00°00€) 00°00T 007089 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 00700072 UOT3RUCG S$3ISDUC] pued BUTIRH 002 %L9-000-8%C
(96°61E) 09°SLT 2y IL [A°RE A 00°0 8% "G8Z T 00°008°T psuied 3Is2I33uUl dued 000 "%99-000-8%C
LL°80T 0€°66 88°00T (9L %C2) LL"BOT 9L %8162 00700682 snusasy xe] Ajzxsdoxd 000°207~000-8%¢
Z6G - 000 3dag
SanulADY
Kataoyany JusuwdoTeAdg UMOJUMOG - 8FZ Pung
pZ0C/TE/0T aiEsn aasn HONVIVL GZ/TE/0T §z0Z/TE/0T 1H95and dIEANIRNY NOILATYOSHd FHEIRON ID
Gz0Z/TE/0T 1909 % 1909 $ TTIYIIVAY HINORW HONYTIVE QIX 9z~620¢
A410 ALIAILOY YYHX AHEd ¥0d XLIATIILIOY
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIOQNE QOTdHEd isaemiusd -€d
spury :I9S0
12/21 :obeg WHLIYMINAS J0 HOVITIA Y04 I¥Oddy H¥ALIANIIXHE ANV HONHAEY WY TG:T1T G6202/60/0T



sg zie’‘e Gz 60T°C 007001 (LG vET‘62) (€7 LPT'T) LG VET'6C 0070 SMINLIANAIXE ? SHAOANIATE A0 LEN
(16°916°2) Z9°GYh €€ 8¢ GG €69 ‘9E 8L°02€’T S%°908'22 00700666 SEMALIONIIXT TYIOL
(91°v0L) 6€°88 0E"L8 867865 ‘L SETELT ZOTT¥6 ‘1S 00°00S76S SEANIARY TYLOL
19DRTd Ied - (8¢ Ppund
(16°916°2) 29°S¥ £€°8E GG E€6979¢€ 8L702¢"'T Sp908°2Z 007005765 SHINLIANTAXE TYIOL
(16°916°2) 29 °Gh £€° 8¢ GG £6979¢€ 8L702ET GH°908°22 00°00G‘6S 26G - 000 3deQ Te3ol
8T°GET ZL 6T 087921 (t0-%eT) 8T GET T0°VE9 00°00S Te3jusy juswudinby 000°0¥6~000-082
00°0 00°0 €87 L 00" BLEL 0070 007929 0070008 sourusjuUTER 3 ITedey 000°0£6~000-08¢
(LO°0%T) €€ EE ZL°0E ¥¥ 888G L1 96E 96 T19°¢ 00700588 $8T1TTTIN 000°026-000-082
0070 T7°18 66°€C 9170281 0070 787 6LV 00°000°2 sdoueINSUL 000°0T8~000~-08¢C
(00°006) €876V T 00708 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°% 00°000°S osusdxg UTWPY 000°€08-000~082Z
vET09€ 9692 o€ ve Y6 PCY 9T 8L°€T9 90°6L5‘8 00°000°S2 AZ®§ TEN3IDRIZUOD/TBUCTSSSF0Id 000°T08-000~082
0070 Ly 12 17" 8% PLTE90'C 0070 9Z7°9¢6°1 00°000°% set1ddng buriexzado 000°0%L~000-08¢2
($1°002) ZE°9S vL7 22T §9°ZLL LY "6 gerLze 00°000°T cdwg OR/eoTd asAordud 000°9TL~000-08¢
LETLE 1676 L1921 (L8 0ET) LE"LE LB 0E9 00°00¢ s3Tysusyg 9shoTdwg 000°2TL-000-082
(61°609°2) 768G TL'TS 06" pI6°T 187 0€T 06°G80‘E 00°000°S AzeTES/S8bey 000°20L-000-08¢
266 - 000 2daqg
saIN1TPpUusdxd
(81°%0L) 6€°88 0g"L8 86°8GG ‘L GETELT zZ0°T¥6°1S 007005765 SHNNIATE TYLOL
(9T°%0L) 6€°88 0€°L8 86°8SG L GETELT Z0"T1¥6 ‘IS 00°005’6S Z6S - 000 3dea Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°00S ‘L 00°0 00°0 00°00G7L SUOTI'UO(Q/SUOTINGTIFUCD 000" %L9-000-082
(00-622) 60" LL 9€"TL 00°GLS'T 0070 00°GZ6°€E 00°006°S siuayg 000" L99-000~082
(80 zgg) z9°61¢ 00°66 TT1°6¢C 00°0 68°VLY ‘T 0070062 psuIRd 3§9I8JUI ued 000°%99-000-08¢C
0070 0G"LST 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 0070 spaed dTYSISqWSR 00T"€59-000-08¢C
(80" L¥T) LT°00T 06 €0T (€T 196" T) GETELT €T TIPS ‘'SP 00°000°%% snusssyd xel Ajzadoxd 000°20%~000-08C
z6S - 000 3daqg
SONUBLDT
o0®BTgd XIed - (08¢ pund
¥Z02/T€/01 aasn azEsn HONYTIVL GZ/1E/01 6Z0Z/TE/0T 1500g CIINIRY NOILATHEDSHA YIGANN 1O
Gz0Z/1€/01 19049 % 19049 % FTEVIIVAY HINOKW AONYIVE QIX 9Z~GZ02
FIIA ALIAIIOVY bVEA ATdd Yo ALIAILOY
Gz0Z/IE/0T ONIGNZE dOIdHd ie3emiusd -dd
opury :I9sN
12/€1 :obedg AHIYMINGG A0 HOYTITIA ¥04 IY¥0ddd HYALIONMAXHE ANV HdONHAEY WY TG:T1T G6202/60/0T



(Tz-168°1T) 87" 08% 79 v6Y (9T°6T10'FET) FETTIC'T 91 6TE’E6T 00°00€E’6S STANLIONZIXE ¥ SHOANAATS A0 ILEN

000 SETTIT ST 0T 007066722 0070 00°0T% ‘S2 00°00% ‘052 SHEALIANEIXY TYLOL
(1z-168°T) 99°86 267201 (9T°6206) FETTIZT 9T°6ZL B1€E 00°00L‘60€E SAANIAEE TYIOL
rpung SOTAXDS 3090 - I0E pundg

00°0 SETIT ST°01 007066 ‘%2CC 0070 00" 0TV ‘ST 007007 ‘062 STANLIANEIXY TYLOL
00°0 SET 1T GT70T 00°066°V2C 000 00°0T¥ ‘ST 00°00%‘0G¢C Z6S - 000 3dsg T®3oL
000 0S 8% 76°9¥% 00°0G89 82 0070 00°0GE‘S2 00°000°'%S Pted 3ssI83UIl 000°266-000-TCC
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°G6T 00°0 0070 00°000°G67T Tedroutad - 99TAXSS 143Q 000°066~-000~10¢C
00°0 627V 6Z°F% 00°0%E’T 0070 00709 00°00%°T $934 urd 000°828-000-T0€
265 ~ 000 3dea

saanjTpuadxy

(12°168°T) 99786 26°20T (91°6206) YETTIZT 91" 6ZL’8TI¢E 00°00L‘60€ SHONIATE TYLOL
(1z-168°T) 99°86 267201 (9T1°620°6) PETTIZ'T 9T°6¢L’81¢E 00°00L"60€ Z6S - 000 3dea Telol
(6€°L58) 00°00T 9€°81 9g°v0z‘2C 00°0 79°S67% 0o-oo0L’z psuiry 31s8a33Ul Hued 000°¥99-000-T0E
(zg"€€0’1) SE°86 99°€0T (zg-gez’1T) FE°TTT'T G €€Z’81€E 00°000°L0€ snusasy xevl Ajasdoxg 000°20%=~000-T0€
z6G - 000 3adsqg

sanusAdy

pung 90TAISS 3420 -~ T0E pung

¥Z0Z/TE/0T agsn agasn HONYIVE §z/1€/01 §Z02/TE/01T 1E500€ QECNIENY NOILJI¥OSHA EEERON 19
Sz0T/TE/0T 1909 % 1008 % HTEYIIVAY HINOW HONVIVE JLA 92-5202
J3I0 ALIATLOY MYEA AEEd MOd AIIAILOY

GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIUNA dOIddEd Iejemiusd :4dd

spuey :Issn
1z/%1 :9bed YHAIYMINEG 40 FOYTIIA ¥OI Id0dHEY HENIIANHEIXE NV ZNNIAEY WY TG:TT G202/60/0T




0070 18T 65°6vZ  (26°€8T'2) 00°0 T6°€89°¢€ 00°006°T sdurINSUL 000°0T8-6£5-06G
00°0 0070 00°0 00°005°‘e 0070 00°0 00700572 s®93 3TWISg 000" 808-6£G-065
(00-09¢€) 8Z €Y 7ETE 0279996 0070 08-gge 00°0000T AZ®DS TENIDVIZUOD/TPUCTSSDIOIL 000" T08-6£G6-065
00°0 Z8°GT Z0°LT T9°659°T 0070 6€°0%€E 00°000°‘2 satTddng burzexsdo 000" 0% L-6E£5-06G
(Zz 661) [A 56762 €y 1222 99°6¢§ LS 8LL 00°000°¢€ cdxy OH/eoTd x2AoTdwd 000 9TL-6ES-06G
(€1°8%2) 60°8€ 26°6% 06°800°S T¥ 8€EE 06°T66°% 00°000°0T s3TFyousg oshorduy 000 ZTL-6EG-06C
(z€ 0LG72) 16729 09°6¥ LL"66G €T S%°608 £Z°00% ‘1T 00°000°Se Azeres/sabepy 000" 20L~6€£5~06G
VOTIRIASTUTWPY - €6 adag
(89°8T19°¢€) SzLL 91° 0§ 1919’5z L9 BEE'PE 88°€80°LZC 00°00L°2SY Jueld Judwieaal - g8gg 3ded Tel0L
0070 0070 00°00T (L1°880°L2) 00°0 LT°880°LZ 00°0 Aetano Teatded 000°0L6~8£5~06G
ZLTTIS 9z 0T (AN 78 v¥8°9 TL TS 91°6ST 00°0007°L Te3usy juswdinbim 000" 0¥6-8ES-06S
00°0 L6°06 09°€ET L8°00% ‘98 00°0 €1°66G°ET 00°00000T 20UBRUDIUTRN 3 xTedsy 000 0E6~BES~06G
(86°9%7°¢) Te-98 978G 86°8I8’¥%C 67971 Ty 18T °GE 00°000°09 SST3ITITIN 000°026-8£5-06G
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°002°¢€ 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°‘¢ 20URINSUT 000°0T8~-8EG-06S
00°0 0070 00°00T (00-2s2) 00°0 00252 00°0 06T T08-8EG-06S
$8°026°L L0"0S 66-z¢ $9°2€€’1CT ¥8 Vv VT 9€°.99'8S 00°00008T AZ®G TENIORIJUOD/TRUCTSSSIOI] 000°T08~8E£5~066G
(99°809/0T) £6°LYT TS 6€ET (08°€68°TT) SHTEPS 08°€58'T¥ 00°000°0€ butisal 00G°008-8EG~065
G8°12Z6’¢E zZ8°02 75 68 9€°622°S Sv 9zZT 6T 590LL DY 00°000°08 set7ddng Hurzexsdo 000" 0¥L~-8ES~065
(Lz-Ls) 09°9¢ 18°¢€T €8°€ZL’T 6€°8T L1 9L 00°000°¢2 ~dxg OR/eoTd avAoTdwy 000°9TL~8EG-06G
(z1-L02) 6€° 16 9L ve 0T"8€T’¥ 19718 06°T9€’T 00°006°S s3Tyeuag osloTdwm 000°2ZTL-8E£5-06G
(90-¢€6L) GZ" €S Gg8-sz L8 TTT’TT 9z°96¢ €T1°8L8°€E 00°000°GT Azeres/sobey 000°Z0L-8EG~06G
qUeTd JuLswilesair] - geg 3deg
(28°%96°T) v0° 1€ 67 LE Z8°6ZL’LS 87 88L 8T°0LZ’SE 00°000°¢€6 uoTINgIrIdsTd/Butdung - Le¢ 3deg TeloL
Z6LET £€°G A 24 8Z°GST'¥ 26 LET L YRE’T 00°00G°S Tejusy jusudrnby 000" 0P6-LES~06G
0070 92 LT 65719 L9189 L 0070 €€°8TE’CT 00°000°02 sourudIUTER 3 ITedey 000" 0€6-LES-066G
(1€°%00°1T) 9z°6¢ 16°€¥ 8v"0¥E‘CT 0070 256596 0o0-o000‘ze S8TATTTIN 000°026~LES~06G
00°0 96" 1€ 8L°0€ TG 1269 00°0 8% "8L0'E 00°000°0T AZDS TENIORIIUOD/TRUOTSSSI0IJ 000 T08-LEG-06G
00°0 1z°¢ L9 6% $S5°900°T 00°0 9% " €66 0070002 sot1ddng Hutrzexsdo 000 0¥%L-LES-06G
(8T°69) SL°GS 00712 96°6L5°T vL"GE 70" 02% 00°000°2 rdug oW/eoTd adAoTdud 000" 9TL-LES-06G
(06-68T) T0°6¥ Le-zze 00°228°S L0°GZT 00°8L9°T 00°00G6°L siTFoueg osAordum 000 ZTL~LES-06G
(GL-LP8) 96°29 L0 %2 L€°222°'8T 60706V €9°LLL'S 00°000°'%2 Azeres/sobey 000" 20L~LES-06GS
uoTangTIZSIA/ butdumg ~ Lg£¢ 1deq
soxnyTPpUusdxy
8ETEV ‘60T 0T LY 8T 1S FETH06 LLE Z8°€T6°G0¢T 99°661°96E 00°00T‘PLL SEANANAATY TYIOL
8E°TEP'S0T 0T L¥ 81" IS PE V06 ‘LLE Z28°€16°S0¢2 99°G6T‘96¢€ 00" 00T ‘¥LL z6S - 000 3deQ TE3lOL
(z9-L2T) 1S PET PZ°T 92 GLE'T 00°0 YL veT 00°000°2 AMES/NED - buriexsdo sserd IR 006 %99-000-066
00°0 00°00T 00°00T (v9-0¢€) 00°0 v9°0¢€ 0070 23Ul YIMES ©AI9s2y puog - €SS 00T %99-000-06%
(zg8-2e9) TE€°29¢ €9°86 98°60E‘E 00°0 PT°069°% 0070008 pauled 3S9ILJUI ued 000°799-000-06S
0070 86°9¢€ 9€°GS 0E"6EE’T 00°0 0L°099°T 00°000°€ saT3TRURg 000°969~000-06¢
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°000°2T 0070 0070 00°000°2T §984 UOT3IDIUUOD 000°9%9-000-06G
00°296°6 8T €S 90°0¢ 00°9L8'61 0072966 00°%Z6°61 00°008’6¢ seTeg @[esaTOUM N IomMdS dmp £00°6$9-000-066
Z8°6T1279671 LL"TS o) A 9S"HEY ‘BEE ZB 166 °G6T vy G98769¢€ 00°00£’60L seTes I9mdS SHBTTITA 000" ZH9-000~-06G
0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 TA®Ig woxI spung pajetadoxddy 000°880-000-06G
Z6S - 000 3deqg
sanuaaAsyg
pung xomd§ SHBTTTA ~ 06§ pung
$Z02/TE/0T agZsn a"gsn HONYIVY 5z/1€/01 GzZ0Z/TE/0T 1E900€ CEINIAY NOILATHOSHA HEERAN 19
5z02/1€/01 19049 % 19049 % HTGYTIVAY HINOR EONVIVE (LA 9¢-6202
33Ia ALIAIIOY ¥YEA ATId ¥god ALIAILOY
GZ02/TE€/0T ONIANI QOT¥HEd ds3em3ued -d€d
apury :I9SN
12/ST :obeg VAIYMINAI A0 FAOYVTITIA ¥0d 1¥0dWd HUALIANIIXH ANV HANHAEE WY TG:TT 6202/60/01



08" €E€0’9TC SL™8E1 L1162 89°8TT'¥S 0L €E0Z'LIT (89°816‘68) (00-008’GE) SHANLIONAARE 3 SHANIAZRY J0 LIAN

(zv°209°0T) 05769 Z0°09 99°G8L'ETE ZI°0TL’88 YETPIT 987 007006608 STUNIIANZAXE TYLOL
8E°TEV’S0Z 0T LY 81" 1S YETP06/LLE 28 ET16'50T 99°66T 96¢€ 00° 00T '%LL SHANZARY TYLOL
:pung 1emds SBRTTTA - 065 Pund

(2% 209°0T) 06°69 z0°09 99°68L°€EZE ZT°0TL'88 PEPIT98% 00°006‘608 SAYNLIANAXH TYIOL
(26°810°S) vZ 1S 69°78 ZLT6EY 0¥ €9°18G ‘€S 82°09L°¢€ze 00°00Z°'v9¢ UOT3RIFSTUTWPY -~ GE€G 3dag Te3ol
(6z-90€E’'T) 68796 TL 96 £6°626°S T1°28€°2S LY 0L0‘90T 00°000°21T pTed 3s9I93Ul 000 Z66-6E6-06G
00°0 00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 00°000°S6 00°000°S6 Tedroutig - 9DTAIDS 148(Q 000" 066-6€£5~066
(00-5¢) 9°18 0070 00°00€E 00°0 0070 00°00€ S9T3TTTIN 000°0Z26-6E5-065
00°0 00°0 06" LY 00°GTE 0070 00°682 00°009 sdTysIsquer 3 s$end 000" GT6~6E5-065
00°0 00°0 8Z2°G6G 09°€zz 00°0 0% "9LC 00700 burtuteal ¥ UOTIEONPH 000" 298-6€5-065
00°0 00°0 0070 00°00¢ 0070 0070 007008 purbpoT » TeaexL 000°098-6£5-06G
(00-00€) ST 19 ST 9% 00°00L 0070 007009 00°00€’T ~dxg sbejysog 000" TGB8-6£G-065
00°0 007001 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 se9g yued 000°828~6£5-06G

saanjTpuadx

pung xomag SDETTTA - 06§ Pung

¥20C/TE/0T agsn aEsn HONY'IVE gZ/1€/0T GZ0Z/TE/0T 1E50NE QEANIWY NOIIJI¥DSHA FHEEWAN 1D
§z02Z/1€/01 19049 $ 1504 % ATIVIIVAY HINOKW FONYIVE AIX 92-520¢
3AICQ ALIAILOY MYHA AFEd ¥0d XIIALLOY

G§Z0Z/TE/0T SNIUNE QOId=d Ie3emiusd :dd

spuey :I9s(
12/971 :abeg YEIYMINES A0 FOVTITIIA 904 IH04ddEY HYALIONEAXE ANV UONIAEA WY TG:TT 6z0Z/60/0T



(Lo"6zL'2) T1°8S 00°00T (00°¢S0'6) 8E°9¥%9 00°GS0‘6 00°0 Azereg/sobepn 000" 20L-6EG-T6G
00°0 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 00°0 0070 SOOTAXSS JOI4 JURIDH T08°6E£G-6EG-T66G
UOTIBAFSTUTWPY - 6EG 23dag
(99°€08) 90" 1% s0°€s L8 LIT’SS GG 6G69°€E £€1°282°29 00700V ‘LTT jueTd juswiesx] - 8EG 3dea Te30L
0070 00°00T 00°0 0070062 00°0 00°0 00°006°2 pTed 3saxd3ul 000°Z66-8£5~166G
80°€9¢€ 80°T 8L 9T $8°LT89 80°€9¢€ 91°281°T 00700078 Tejusy jusudrnbi 000 0¥6-8EG-T6S
00°0 L9°TE 86° %S gg-9LE’E 0070 L9 ETT'Y 00°00G7L 20URUSIUTER 3 ITRdey 000" 0E£6-8E5-T6G
(6L°29G) 19°LS 6E°9L 9°292’8 9T LGL'T 9g-LEL’9T 00°000°S€E SST3ITITIN 000°026~8E£5~T6G
00°0 00°0 TE E0T (00°96%) 00°0 00°96%‘GT 00°000°GT AI9S TEN3IORIZUOD/TRUCTSSDFOIJ 000" T08~8EG~T6S
8L°02 19°L0T 01°6 GL'666'F 00°0 Gz 008 00°006°S Butisar 005°008-8£5~166G
0070 G676 9L €V 287 LIT'Y 00°0 81°282’¢€ 00°00G°L satTddng burzexado 000" 0%L-8E5~T6G
(61-€€) 9% "G¥ PE"LZ PIESP T L2°98 98°9%¢ 00700072 ~dxg OR/eotd 19dordwd 000°9TL~8ES-T6S
(L6°89T) 6L°8€ g8 ve LLTTTZ'S £9°9LZ €2°88L'C 00°000°8 s3tyousg oslorduy 000" ZTL-8ES~T66G
(L6°22%) €897 €e"6¢ 86 ¥LE'BT TP 9LT'T AT AR 00700092 Azereg/saben 000°Z0L~8ES-T66G
jueTd juewiesil - 8¢ 3dea
(67" %52'T) 6L°9G 8E°9L z6-8z5’6¢ 8G°060€T 87" TLY ‘S6 00°000°GeT uoTinqrIdsTq/burduma - rgg adeg Te3ol
9T IVLZ GG°8T LZ"8%T (Tz-Lz8'%) 88°26L°T T2°LT8°FT 00700001 Tejusy jusudinbdg 000" 0¥6-LES-TES
(00-0EL’E) 8L°86 19701 00°6zZ'0% 00°006 00°GLL'Y 00°000°G¥ goueusluUTPH 3 Itedsy 000 0E6-LES~TES
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°0 00°000°T SOTITTITIN 000°026~LES-T6S
00°0 00°0¢ 8%z 01°928°9 00°0 06°€LT 00°000°L AIDS TENIDRIJUOD/TRUCTSSSIOIJ 000" TOB-LEG-TES
00°2€s’¢ 61°6T YETLYT (86 €TE’%T) 00-zes’e 86 E€IEIE 00°000°L SIURIPAH 3 SILIBH 000" 06L~LEG-TES
(00-52%) Z0°v1 9T ¥1 G6°162'% 0070 S0°80L 00°000’S satTddns Hurzeasdo 0000V L~LES~TES
(L5-202) 6178 v6°69 TL 106 GE VTIE 62°860°C 00°000°€ -dxg op/eoTd askordux 000" 9TL-LEG~TES
(68-9¢€%) 8L ER Z% 88 ZL 68E’T 12°€12°T 82 0T9°0T 00°000°2T s3tyousg oshoTdug 000" 2TL-LES~T6S
(€z-€€92) z1°89 LY 88 €8 PE0'Y FT BEE'Y LT"696°0¢€ 00°000SE KzeTeg/ssbey 000°Z0L-LES~TEG
uoTangraistg/burdumg ~ Lgg 3deg
0070 00°0 00°00T (zz 626) 0070 227626 00°0 266 - 000 3dag Telol
0070 00°0 00°00T (zz 626) 0070 2T°626 00°0 SHEOIAYES TYNOISSHEAOHWJ 000" T08-000-T66G
Z6G6 - 000 3dea
ssanjTpuadxy
(ov-€v9/89¢€) z6°v81 Gz 6L 2676825900t 06°%68°21T 8 %LL'090°E 00°00E’L90°F SEANIARY TVIOL
(0p-€v9”89¢€) Z6°¥8T ST GL T6°§25'900°T 06°%68°21TT 8% ¥LL'030°E 00°00E’L90"Y z6S - 000 3dea Te30L
0070 00°0 00°00T (€€ LBL TLT'T) 00°0 €ETL8L/TLTT 00°0 s§9TI9S dyz0Z AUSMA 0GT°969~000-T66G
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0007LE8°T 00°0 00°0 00°0007LEB’T spe@sdoid STeS (ONOHE 000°969-000-166
(99°0982) 06°921 60°GET (eg-18Z°2T) 0070 €8 T82'LY 00°000°SE psuiey 3§3I93UI Yued 000°%99-000-T66G
00°00€ ZL%S 80°GS 0g"6LZ’E 00° 0S¥ 0L°020°'% 00°00€E‘L seTATRUSg 000°959-000-T165
00°0 00°06G 00°0€ 00°0G80°T 0070 00°06% 00°006°T SI9IDW uSpIRH 000°8%9-000-166
00°0 00°SS LT 0€E 00°€86°9 00°0 00°LIDE 00°000°0T $394 UOTIOIUUOD 000°9%9-000~166
06 bPP'CTT ZELS TL°LS 06" €¥T 2SI 06 PPP ‘2TT 06°9G6L7L0T 00°000709¢€ I93BM-S@TRS POISIDH 000 €%9-000-166
(pz-Les’8Ly) 00°00T 75 68 88°8£0 /06T 0070 2T°T9%‘929°T 00°00G6‘9T8°T S3URID S3B3S 000" 6£5~000~16G
Z6S - 000 3dsa
sonuaasy
pund Iojem - 16§ pund
¥202/1€/0T a=sn agsn FONYIVE Gz/1€/01 §202/1€/0T IADANE AEANIRY NOTILdI¥0SHEA YHAERAN T9
§z0zZ/1€/0T 150 % 1904 $ FTIYTIIVAY HINOW HONYIVE QLA 92-5202
AATA AITIAILIOY ¥YEX ATId ¥0d ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/IE/0T SNIANZ QOIddd is3emiusd dd
spuryg "I98
12/L1T :ebeg YAIYMINGG A0 FOVTITIIA ¥04 Id0dHY HYNLIANEAXE dNY HONIATE WY TG:TT 6202/60/0T



(00 €€L’€0T) ZLT8GLT 67 E€86°T Z9'0EEL'T80’T 82 0L9'%9 (z9°0€%‘620°1T) 00°006 TS SHINIIANIAXE 3 SHANIAHY J0 LEN
(07076 °99T) ST 0%T 98°10T (0T°G08'%L) 2z %22’8Y% 0T°G0Z'060°% 00°00%‘STO’F SHINILIANIIXE TYLOL
(0% €79 ‘89€E) 26 78T GC GL 26°G6ZS‘900°T 05" 7687211 8Y"HLL0907°€E 00°00E‘L90'F SHANIAEE TYLOL
pungd Ie3eMm - T6§ pung
(0% 0T6°%9T) G2 OV 987101 (0T°508°%L) zz vee '8y 0T°G0Z‘060°% 00°00%‘STO’¥ SHINLIANHIXE TYLOL
00°0 00°0 0070 00700079 00°0 00°0 0070009 JueIH UOCTIDD0Ag PEIYTITSM - Z,L§ deg TRIOL
00°0 000 000 00°000‘9 00°0 00°0 00700079 SHUDIAGHS TYNOISSHAOEd 000"T08-2LG~T6S
JueRIH UOCTIVBI0IJ PeaylIdM - LG 3ded
(6z-288'2971) yC°Z8¢C LE 0T (Lz 2z2s’'voT) 60° 9Ly ‘1E Lz zes’'1e6’e 00°000°L9L’E UOTIRIFSTUTWPY - 6ES 3dea Telol
00°000°0€ 00°0 66°8L 91°618‘0T 00°000°0¢€ ¥8°089 ‘0% 00°006‘TS PTed 3IsaIajul 000 266-6£5-T6S
0070 0070 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°000°0L 00°000°0L Tedroutad - 20TAISS 1G=( 000°066-6E£5-T6S
00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°8 00°0 00°0 0070008 KeT3ing teztded 000°0L6-6EG-T6ES
(o0-G¢€) T0 67 00°0 007008 00" 0 00°0 007008 S®T3TTIT3N 000°026-6EG6-T6S
(gg£-€08) 90°1¥% SLTET 0G LLY'T 00°00T 06°¢cs 00°002°¢C sdTysasqua ¥ sang 000°GT6-6E£5-T6G
(06°50G) 0T"TOT 00°0 00°00¢S 00°0 00°0 007008 burystiand 000°006-6€£6-16S
0070 00°0 0070 00°00S°T 0070 0070 00°006°T butuTte1] ¥ UOTIRONPH 000 298-6£G-16S
0070 00°0 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T burbpoT 3 TI4aBI] 000°098-6€G~T168
(00°00¢€) vS°T9 98°Z% 00°008 00°0 007009 007007 ‘T rdug ebeisog 000" 168-6€£5-1665
(00°0%) 00°00T ($T°GGT) 00°98L'T 00°0 (00°980°T) 00°00L S8934 Jued-dYSMad 06Z°828-6£5~16G
00°C 00°0 00708 00708 000 00709 00001 s994 ueg 000 8Z8-6€EG-T6§
00°0 00°00T 0070 00°008 0070 0070 007009 S3UBWSSISSY 000" Z2T18-6€£5-T6S
0070 S6°8¢ Ly 06 Z£78¢E2 00°0 89°192'2 00°00S°2 eduriInsul 000°0T8-6£5~16G
0070 00°0 T19°6S 2y 00% ‘%21 000 86 665 €8T 00°00080€ buraesutbum GGZ T0B-6ES-T6S
(18°0Z1/88T) 00°00T 0587601 (697160 ‘€TE) 00°0 69°T6% ‘£19°¢€ 00-000‘00€’€E LATDG FOIJ AASMA 062" T08-6€£G6-T6S
0070 000 687 €V 0Z°119°G 0070 08°88¢'¥ 00°000°0T AJDg TEN3DBIJUOD/TRUOTSSII0Id 000" T08-6£5-16S
S8°GLT SL VE TETSLT (0L°62T°T) LL708E 0L"629°2 00°00G°T sar1ddng burzexado 000" 0PL-6EG-TES
(88°012) 9¢°¢gg L0 0E §G"86€°T £6°EP S%"T09 00°000°2 ~dxg om/eotTd IvAordum 000°9TL-6EG~T6S
(9% °€82) 06706 AIR4d) L6 CLE T0°¢€0¢€ €0°LZL'Y 00°000°S s3tyeusg ovkoTdwy 000 CTL-6ES~T6S
saan3Tpusdxy
pung rs3em - T6G pung
720C/TE/0T azsn azsn HONYIVE GZ/TE/OT G20Z/TE/0T 135009 QHANINY NOTILdI¥DSIEA YHERAN 1D
GzZ0Z/TE/0T 1950d % 15049 $ ATIYIIVAY HINOH HONYIVE dLA 92-5202
AAId RLIAIIOY YYEA AF¥d ¥od ALIAIIOY
Gz0Z/TE/0T SNIONZE AOI¥dd is3emiusd dd
spuryd :I8spn
12/871 :obeg YAIYMINAd A0 HOYTTIIA ¥04d I¥0ddd HYALIANIIXH dNY HONIAHEY WY TG:TT G202/60/0T



£6°68T1'6 00°6GL LT 0LS  (6T°9%S2'%T) (y9°66%/9) 6T %SL'9T 00°006°2 STENIIONIAXE 3 SHONIATI A0 LEN
(0£-8L88) T0°%9 9% IL L6 G0S‘TE 7976679 £0°768°8L 007007 ‘01T STINLIANZEAXE TYLOL
€z 11¢E G687 L6 ZL 98 8L°1ST LT 0070 22 8%9°G6 007006211 SHEONFATY TYIOL
teutrIen - 646 pung
(0g-8L8’8) 10799 9% TL L6°G0G‘TE 96679 €0°%68°8L 00°00%‘0TT SHEALIANEIXE TYIOL
(0g-8L8’8) T0°%9 9% TL L6°G0G 1€ 79766779 £€0°v6878L 00°00% ‘01T Z6S - 000 3deQ Te3O0L
0070 00°00T 00°0 0070 0070 0070 0070 seleqgsy ¥ Spunjyay 000" $96-000-766
(8T°6LT) 8G LY 00°0¥% 00°002°T 00°0 00°008 0070002 Tejusy Juswdinby 000" 0%6-000-765S
05" L¥S L6°GT GETHS LYy L¥879 06 L¥Z'T £6°25T’8 00°000°GST souruajuTeR 3 ITedsy 000°0€6~000-76G
(99°L98) zE" 8§ 06°96 G0°G659°S 0T LLB S6°FHEL 00" 000°‘€T S8TITITIN 000°026-000-765
00°0 00°00T 75 €89 (807 L9T’T) 00°0 80 L9E’T 00°002Z putystIand 000°006-000-%6S
(10-1%) 1€ Th s8-¢e £6°T99 00°0 LY 8EE 00°000°T se84 paed ued 000 6Z8-000-¥6G
(0g-0G6z’9) 00°00T 85T 06°002°9 06°66 06766 00°00E‘9 SIUBWSSISSY 000 ZT8-000-766
00°0 8% 69 61" LT 70°0€€‘2 00°0 967698 00°00Z’¢€ 80URINSUT 000°0T8-000-766
00°0 L9°9 6€°92 8L°025°S 0070 zZZ°6L6°T 00°006°L AZ®§ TEBN3IORIZUOD/TPUCTSSSIOI] 000 108-000-766
10782 LETOS L0°GE $9°698'% 00°0 9£°0€9°2 00°00G6°L sot1ddng bBurzeasdp 000" 0¥L-000~%66
00°0 00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 ~dxg einw 000 8TL-000-F6S
(08°6GT) $L°98 £0°0TT  (PT TISE) 96°€6¢ pPT°1G68°¢E 00°006°¢€ ~dxg OR/eoTd z@AoTAWH 000°9TL~000-765
717211 9Z7°G€ 8Z°G¥ 68°€02°T 70 8TT 117966 00°00Z2°¢ s3Tgousd ssiordug 000" ZTL~000-766
(z8°L9072) 85°%8 66°20T  (TL #9%°T) FGT€98°€ TL %99 ‘0G 00°000°6¥% Azeres/sabeyn 000 Z0L-000-%6S
Z6G - 000 3daqg
saInjlTpusdxy
€Z°TIE S8° L6 AR 2] 8L TISZ LT 00°0 227 8%9°S6 00°006°CTT SHANZATY TYIOL
€T T1E G8°L6 ZL %8 8L TST'LT 00°0 z2Z°8%9°G6 00°006°2TT Z6S - 000 3deq Te3OL
(L9°99¢G) 187662 06°9L Z1°GST’T 0070 88 ¥¥8°¢€ 00°000°S pauxeg 3seIalul jued 000°%99-000-%6G
06°LL8 T0°€TT £8°L8 99" LLY ‘G 000 vE°225'6¢€ 00°000°SH *SURIL~S99J BUTIBH 000°259-000-%6S
00°0 087€8 Z1° %8 00°828°6 00°0 00°2L0°2S 00700619 STRUOSES§~5984 BUTIBKH 000 8%9-000-¥%6G
0070 £7 9% 00°6T 007068 00°0 00°0ST 00°000°T satureg XeAey 00Z LP9-000~%65
00°0 00°0 00°00T  (00°6S) 0070 00°66G 00°0 SOOTAI®S BUTIBR 000" 6£9-000-%6S
266 - 000 2dsag
sanua42Yg
BUTIBH - §6G PUng
v20Z/TE/0T a=sn agsn FONYIVE GZ/1€/0T §z0Z/1E/0T 139009 QEANHKY NOILAI¥DSHEA YIGRAN 1D
Gz0Z/TE/0T 1909 % 1909 % FTIVIIYAY HINOW FONYIVE dIX 92-620¢2
FAI0 ALIATIOY gYEX AFEd ¥0d XIIALLOY
$Z0Z/TE/0T ONIONZE doI¥dd is3emiued :d€d
apury :Issn
12/61 :sbeg YIIYMINGG J0 FOYTTIIA ¥0Ad I¥04ddd FINITIANEAXE ANV HANHAEY WY IG:TT S202/60/0T



(ge-zetT’e) T6°6¢ vZrzs 9€°%02’'%S €E"P0T’S ¥9°66C766S 00°00G‘ETT SEANIAEE TYLIOL
17004 IOJO0K - T99 pung
(00°L9€2) AN 607191 (L9°2L9'%9) 96 0FT’T L9 ZLT PPT 00°00G5‘68 SHANLIANTAXE TYLOL
€02V 8T LY 90°06¢C (zv 8LZ'¥L) G0° 9SS Zv 8LLETT 00°00S 6% Maa - T¥y 3deg Te3oL
00°0 00°0 00°00T (G1°808°L6) 00°0 ST°808°L6E 0070 Ae1ano te3rded 000°0L6~TF%-T199
00°0 €1°0T 60°8% 12°28€°0T 00°0 6L°LT9’6 00700002 Mda -sdueudjuTeR ¥ atedsy 000 0E6-T¥7-199
0070 00°00T 971798 00°L002 00°0 00°€6%°CT 00°00S°‘%T SOUBRINSUT 000°018~-THPH-T29
€0 2% G 1€ £€L°GZ ZST0PT'IT G0 %SS 8% "658°¢ 00°000°ST ndg - 1ond 000°CHL-TPP—-T99
Maa - 1¥y 3deq
(67°616'T) 28716 0L" 88 86°09T°0T 167986 TOT6EY ‘P 00°009°‘v¢C juswizedsg 80717104 - T0E 3deg Telog
(0Zz 6T) g8 0§ 01" vc oL Lee 00°0 0g"zZL 00°00¢ LSTIHLNT 000°266-T0E-T99
(90-€%S) ZELS 82°0¥% 00°T90'% 0070 00°6€EL'T 00700879 SINIRAYL TYAIONIEd 000" 166~T0E~T99
(00°057%) GETEOT 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 Ae13no TR3TdED 000" 0L6-T0E-T2S
(00°8%6) Gz ¢8 67759 9z°sez’e 00°0 VL BILT 00°000°S 9D0TTO4 - ®DURUSIUTEBN ¥ ITedsy 000" 0E£6-T0E-TSO
0070 00°00T GG ZTT (00°20G) 00°0 00°206°'% 00°000¥% adurInsuL 000°0T8-T0E-T29
LL™OY 79 "G¢G TE TS ZO0T6ET’'Y T6°98S 86°09€’¥ 00°00S8 SDTTOd ~ TONA 000" CZ%L-T0E-TS9
jusuwiaxedsg 80TTOod - T0E adeg
(yG-687%) 9% 1T L9 8E LL VPP ’6 0070 €2°G56°G 00°00% ‘ST 265 - 000 2adeg Te301
0070 00°00T 0070 0070 0070 0070 0070 AeTano TeatTded 000°0L6-000-199
000 ET°TT S6°602 (68°112) 0070 68°TT¥ 00°00¢ Tejusy juswdinby 000" 0%6-000-T2%
00°0 $S 9T S6°8 S0°128°T 00°0 S6°8LT 00°000°2 90oURUSIUTRR ¥ ITedsy 000°0£6-000-17389%
00°0 00°0 007001 (2€°06) 0070 z2€°06 0070 @ourINSUT 000°0T8-000-199
00°0 0070 00°00T (66°8LT) 00°0 S6°8LT 0070 AZD§ TENIDRIAIUO)H/TRUOTSSSFOIJ 000°T08-000-T99
00°0 [A T4 08-zg 00°2LY 00°0 00°8z¢ 00°000°T PUTIBR - T9NF 000" %%L-000~-T99
0070 00°0 797007 (ge-900’¢) 00°0 GE"900‘Y 00°000°T satTddns buriexado 000"0%L-000-T99
(81°62) 287671 vT1°G 70 %99 0070 96°GE 00T00L rdx® oW /eoTd xehorduy 000°9TL-000~-T99
(LL-gL) ZT°ST vz 6 ¥6°892°¢C 00°0 90°T€T 0070052 saTyousg sslorduz 000°2TL-000-T99
(65-98¢€) 8g-2e LTS $Z°906 ‘L 00°0 GLTE6T 0070008 Azetes/sobep 000°20L-000~-T29
26 - 000 adeq
saIn3Tpuadxy
(ge-ze1'2) 18768 AANAY 9€°%0Z'¥%S €E V0TS $9°G62 /665G 00°00G‘ETT SHANIAZY TYIOL
(sg-zet1’a) TG 68 AANAY 9€° %02 %S €€ H0T’S $9°662°66 00°00G’ETT 266 - 000 3deg Te30L
86°8¥%2 9g°ZS ¥6°06 G8 T6L°9¢€ EETFOT’S G1°80Z'8¢ 00°000°GL enusasy Triudy jusudrnby 000°8L9-000-199
00°0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SIURWe SIANqUTSY 000°9L9-000-T99
(00°00T) 00°G¢ 00°08 00°00C 00°0 00°008 00°000°T pung eUTIRH-TRIUY 7657 L99-000-T99
(€€7€80°2) L9798 €€°2S 9€£°€89°9T 0070 79°9T€ ‘8T 00°000GE Ied BOTTO4 -sS3usd T0€°L99-000-T99
(09°L6T) 8% "CI¢E £8°8L g1°6C8 0070 S8 0L6T 00°00G6°2Z PpauIey 3$8I9JUI Jueg 000°%99-000-T99
Z6S - 000 3deg
SINUDADY
T00d IO03O0W - T[99 pungd
¥20Z/T€/01 aaEsn agsn HONYIVE GZ/1€/0T §z0Z/1€/01 I1E5aNE QHANIRY NOILAT¥DSHEA MIERAN 1D
§202/1€/0T 190 $ 1504 $ HTEYIIVAY HINORW IONVIVE QLA 9z-520¢
J4TI0 ALIAILOY IYHA AFEd ¥dod ALIAILOY
GZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANE QOI¥Ed Isjemiuad :g€d
spueyd :I9sn
12/02 obeg YHIYMINIG A0 UOYTIIA ¥0d I1¥E04dTY HEAIIANIAXY ANV HEONHAEYE WY TIG:TT 6202/60/0T



SHENLIANIAXE ® SHANIATI 0 LN

89°%€£8’6TT 9%~ LIT 60°91C 19°68L7G8E 0E°G0T ‘2T (19-6€L7€9C) 00°050°22T
(Gz €6L'L6T) 8G°6S 8T°6L €9°29L7LLS T 6 °vz0‘82¢C LETLES'0009 00°00€E‘8LS L SaNnd TIY - SHANLIANEIXE TYIOL
(L5°8G6°T8T) GG €8 0S %L 276G E€96°T 6L°6ZT'0LE 9L L6L'9EL’S 00°0SE’00L L SANAd TIV - SHANFAEE TYIOL
G9°vET LL™ %S §9 EGE €0°LL8°80T LLTE96°E (€0 LLB'¥8) 00°000'%C SHANLIANIIXE 3 SEANIAME A0 IEN
(00-L9€'2) AN 60°T91T (L9°2L9'%%) 96 0FT’T L9 CLT '¥¥T 00°00G’68 SHYNLIANIIXE TYIOL
T004g IOJOW - 199 pund
$202/1E/0T adasn a=Esn HONYTIYE S2/1€/0T §z0Z/1E/01 1a90and QEANIRY NOTILdT¥OSHA YHEGHAN T
$z0Z/1E/071 19049 % 19a€ % HIGYTIIVAY HINOHW FONYTYE dIX 92-520¢
ZIIQ ALIAILOY WVEE ATEd Y03 AIIAILOVY
§z0Z/TE/0T SNIANT QOIdHd Te3emiusd 44
spuryd :I98n
12/12 :abeg YAIYMINAL A0 ADYTITIA ¥0d I¥0ddd HENLIANIIXH ONY HANIAHTY WY TG:TT G202/60/0T



pung ISjeM I6G pung

98889 ‘9¢€G 2y 888°€09°T AR XAk A 9L EEE’GG9 pung Iemsg obeTTTA
PT 6ELE0T 00°0 ¥9-0¢ 0S'80L ‘€02 HAMAS -~ 8Axesey puod - 5SS 00T°G00
00°€ 00°0 00°0 00°€ £1G6X @axesay spuod dMd 000500
b0 FZT’T 00°000°08 VL 20706 0£°660°1¢€ S]1UBWISBAUTI SSBTD URHTUDTH 009 €00
T8°89L79T2 00°0 8% °28G T £€°981°GT2 0EEX IOQIBH 8BS - PO 00£°€00
6" T9F ‘%1 00°0 zZ8°1 Z1°09% ‘b1 T¥¥SS 0067200
A ANAARE AN 00°0 8 6LEZT 96°2F1’T 6TLBX g5S sarsodad ysed Q0T 200
2T EW6 GL 00°000'0G¥ 8% L69°LLZ VL GHZ8%C 1ood A3TpInbTT uolburiuny 009 100
LZ2°921'01 2y 888°€LO’T 887926 €PT‘T (617216 6G) do uen - yueg uolbUTIUNH  TOO0 TOOC
pung Ismas SBRTTITA 06G PUNI

89 b6L'HTY by EYB8’62 09°291°'¢€ee ZS°SLy'TIET pung 80TAIBS 3Us(
0L70Zb’'02k 06°812°9¢ gprezr’eee zZr°916‘¢et sbutaes puod dra  000°900
00°0 bS5 pz9’e 6€°0 GT'bz9’¢ 6TL8x 98§ sitsodeg ysed Q0T Z00
86 €LE'D 000 £L°8€E Gz GeL’y do usn - jueg uolbUTIUNH  TO0 100
pung soTAZS3S 3080 T0E€ pung

LO"EGB7OLT 66°6L58S 20°16S7L8 b0 ZH8 THT ooBT4 HIed
PO €0E 96 00°0 82" v88 9L°8TF GG uswremoduy UOTUN ITPBID SIBWNSUOD  00F  LOO
91°926'% 00°0 86 0061 09°G6ev’¢e 6TL8% €8¢ sitsodag ysed 00T 200
0622’66 00°000‘L §L°825°9¢ GL'ETL'6L Tood A3TprnbiT uolburiuny 009 T00
LE TBE’OT 66°6LS°1G €v LLY'8S £6°€82°¢C do uen -~ ueg uoiburiung  T00°T100
90BTd Haed (08¢ punyg

17821769 90°068°S¢E FT 9LE’6E €€ Zh9’69 AxTxoyiny juswdoT®Ad( UMORUMO(Q
16°910°Z 00°0 TL7€28 0Z'€6T°T 61L8% €S5S sitsoded ysed  (0T° 200
62796666 00°000’8 68 2y’ Py ETL 99 To0d A3TpInbTT uojbutriuny  009°100
TZ°GST'L 90°068°LZ 86°60¢’LE (1€°%92’2) do usn - jueg uojburiung  T00°T0O
Aaytaoyany juswdorassd umolumod 8pZ PuUnNd

€6°212°'6hT 007006 LET 06°€88°¢€LZ £0°628°8 pund 39ea3g TedroTuny
GG'66E 82T 00°0 LT 6EE’ 12T 82°090°L Tood AatprnbrT uozburiuny  009°'T00
8E'ETIB'9T 00°00G LET €9 pBG ' 2GT GL 89L’T do uen - sueqg uoibutiuny  T00° 100
pung 1921315 TedfOTUnW 0z pung

8%°029°002 06°128°'¢cet by 629°16 p6 zZI8 282 pung 199135 TeD0T
29°bSh'p8 00°0 vproze’l 8T°8ZT'€8 uswremodwy UOTUN JTPSID SIBWNSUOD  00F ' LOO
Z9°8T8780T 007000 '0€ 0£°GLE'ZT 2ETEVP 92T 1004 AatprnbrT uozburiuny 009 100
pZLVE L 06°128°'¢€6 0L"LZ6'LL AR X AN do uen - sueqg uolbuTiIUNH  T00'T00
pung 389335 Ted0T £07 pung

0T pECT'08F LO"89L7€ST G9°G08°96¢ 2GS 96T LLE pung 199135 I0[l®eR
69 ECER'FLY 0070 £6°9€L2TT 91,969 '19¢ Tood AxtprnbrT uojburiuny  009° 100
T%°008°G LO"89L'€GT 2L 890 %¥T 9L°66%'GT do uen - ueqg uolburiunH 100 T00
pung 398135 Iolew zpz pund

b6 B8VHLZT 2 86°26E'FLY‘E TL 068'208°¢E TZ 166°8B6L°T pung TexausH
9L°0L8°92 00°0 €0 2Ty €L 8bY 92 uswramodwy UOTUN ITPSID SIBWNSUOD  00F°L0O
LI L2 00°0 00°0 LT L2 sbutaeg - uoTun FTPSID SISUNSUOD 00T LOO
00°00¢ 000 00°0 00°002 ysed burjaom  000°'¥00
007001 000 00°0 00° 00T ysed burjaom 000 F00
00 0GE 00°0 00°0 00°0GE ysep buriaom  000°¥00
98°€627°006°T 00°000G¥S Zv° TE9 /969 PE 299 '8%L'T SIUBWISSAUL SSEBTD UBRDTUOTIW 009 €00
00°000°0T 06°16€’680°T F9°G8F 86071 987698 gsTA/TIOD XBL 002 200
9L EvL'ET Lb98% '8¢ LE L6V '8 98°ZEL’E 6TL8¥X @85 satsodseg ysed (0T 200
£2°215°80T 00°0 96°€08’00T LZ°80L L Toog AxtprubtT uojburiunyd  009°T00
9T " TGE’LS T0°GGG‘TI8’T 62°050°868°T 88765801 do usn - jueg uolburiund  T00°T00
pung Texsusn TQT pund
$20Z/60/01 S3TPRID s3Tq20 $202/10/%0 uoT3dTaos8q 3UNOOOY
aoueted Tel0] Tea0l aoueTed pung

butpum putuutbeqg

SLNNODOY LNAWLSIANI ANY HSYD
068 €€L 199 P65 T6S 06 TO0E 08Z 8¥Z ¥0Z €0C <02 TOT -dANNZ
6Z0Z/60/0T OL S20Z/T0/%0 WO¥A
Z/1 1obed YHLYMLNEA A0 IOYTTIA Y04 LNAODOY Ad A¥VYRWWNS HEVD

I83emiuad :dd

apuey

:assn

RY LP:TT S202/60/071




10/09/2025 11:47 AM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2025 TO 10/09/2025

DB: Pentwater
FUND: 101 202 203 204 248 280 301 590 5381 594 661 733 850
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total ' Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2025 Debits Credits 10/09/2025
001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op (26,503.85) 1,610,376.71 1,579,018.15 4,854,711
001.600 Huntington Liqguidity Pool 139,695.83 440,598.41 579,367.38 926.86
001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 5,027.45 5,029,751.49 4,852,901.92 181,877.02
001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 283,262.64 6,132.07 146,808.24 142,586.47
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,641.35 6,587.11 0.00 8,228.4¢6
003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 301,720.67 0.00 0.00 301,720.67
003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,496,133.19 32,789.62 442,694.70 1,086,228.11
003.950 MI Class - Water 420,277.28 9,282.69 0.00 429,559.97
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00

Water Fund 2,621,354.56 7,135,518.10 7,600,790.39 2,156,082.27
rund 594 Marina
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 38,290.86 106,955.72 141,335.89 3,910.69
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 102,713.44 62,876.40 15,000.00 150,589.84
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 5,663.34 5,314.25 338.47 10,639.12
004.000 Working Cash 400.00 200.00 200.00 400.00
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 55,418.76 884.28 0.00 56,303.04

Marina 202,486.40 176,230.65 156,874.36 221,842.69
Fund 661 Motor Pool
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,950.78 157,973.19 158,809.46 8,114.51
001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 49,453.42 15,608.67 41,000.00 24,062.09
007.100 Consumers Credit Union - Savings 0.68 0.00 0.00 0.68
007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,311.26 451.71 0.00 28,762.97
007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 52,649.63 851.16 0.00 53,500.79

Motor Pool 139,365.77 174,884.73 199,809.46 114,441.04
Fund 733 OPEB
016.500 Investments 271,053.31 0.00 0.00 271,053.31
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (14,923.19) 366,326.16 353,618.37 (2,215.40)

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 6,631,420.20 14,213,542.62 13,928,777.44 6,916,185.38



vaa|sye
£6'CLe'ShlL ¢ | ee'TlT Skl $ |eJol ans
- w JUNOJJY Xe | jued 9}els >n_mcw
%LV GG'66£'8CL $ jood Aypinbi yjueg uojbupuny
%181 8e'el8'ol $ |ood Bupelsdo jueg uojbupuny
pund jeans Jedioiunpy |40z
81029002 $ | 8¥0Z9'002 $ [e3ol dns
%ST'E G2oe/vLigl 29 ¥S¥'v8 $ aon uofun ypaly siLWINSU0YH
- 3 19yl ASUOp p8jood jueg ajelg Agjays
%LLY 29'818'801 $ |ood ANpinbiT yueg uojbununy
%181 v Ive'L $ |ood BugeladO yueg uojbununy
[e207|202
0L ¥EZ'08Y $ | oL'vEZ'08Y $ [ejol ans
%LL¥ BOEEY V.Y $ [ood Aypinbi uojbuuny
%18°L L¥'008’S $ jood Bunessdo jueg uojbununy
Jolep|zoz
v6'8¥¥'/TL'T $ | ve8tviei'c  $ [el01 dns
00'059 $ yseo Bupjiopm
1.2 $ sbuiaeg N9 siBWNSUOH
%S2'€ gzoz/vLieth 9,°0/8'92 $ |ood Jusuisany] @ao 'dwg N sBWNSUOY
%ETLE Y 98°'¢62'006'1 $ |00d Juswisanl] sse[D 1IN
00°000°0} $ Junoooy Xxe] yueg ayeis Aqiays
%0€°0 9Levi'ee $ 1xle| Asuopy pejood yueq ajels Aqiays
%LLY £2ZL5'80L $ lood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%181 9L'16e' .S $ jood BupeladQ jueg uojbupuny
[esauan| Lol
1salaju] salnjep spund [ejo] spund adA] auleN Junoady pung
G20¢2/60/01

aouejeg pun4
1ajemjuad jo abejjIA




191ep|1L6S
98'889'9¢€S $ | 98'889'9¢S $ [ejol ang
GZ0Z ‘L€ Yol JO Se 8/ 65k pLS PoAIDSDY puod [HY dMOD| SZ0Z ‘LE Y21l JO SB 0§°80.L°€02$ PaAIasay spund dmO
- w 1UNo2dY Xel jued ajels >n_m£w
%050 ANA IRV $ anlesay puog yueg a1eis Aq[ayg fueseoy puog i} paljoLisay
%ECTLE'Y YO'veL') $ juswiseAU| sse|o IIN
%ZTY9y |1202/8/S 18'89/'012 $ ao Joquey ajeg
v6' LoV Yl $ ¥y - dMO yueg a3e1g Aq[ays M puog dpnD 10} pejoLisay
vy 2es' vl $ 1xlep Asuopy pejood Yueg ejels Adiays
%LLY 2T EY6'SL $ [ood Aypinby jueg uojbununy
%181 JrATAN N $ [ood BupeladO yueg uojbuuny
19MIS| 068G
89'¥6.' vy $ | 89¥6. ver $ [elol 9ng
%010 0L°0Z¥'0cy $ 20IIBS 1987 yueg 83e3s Aqleys| sjwAd puog 1o} pejouisey
- w JUNo2JYy Xe | jueg 9jelg >n=0r_w
- $ 1eye Asuopy psjood Jueg a3e}s Aqays
%181 86'CLE'Y $ lood Bupelado jueg uojbuguny
201AI9G 399Q | L0g
L0°€58'0LL $ | L0€S8°0LL $ [ejol ang
%GZ'€ GzoZ/vLiTL #0°€0€'95 $ ao uoluf }paiy sIdBWNSU0D
- $ JUNO22Y Xe | yueg ajeig Agjeys
91°926'% $ 1ot Asuopy pejood yueg a3eis Aqleys
%LLY 0522’66 $ [ood Aypinbi jueg uojbununy
%L8°L L£718¢'01 $ jood Bupelsado jueg uojbununy
aoe|d %ied (082
17'821'69 $ | 1¥8zL'69 $ [eJol gns
- w JUNoJJY Xe | Jjueg o9jels >o=m£w
16'91L0°C $ 1o3lepy Asuopy pejood Aueg aje3s Aqjays
%LLY 62°956'65 $ [ood AypinbiT yueg uojbununy
%18} 12§51 $ jood Buieisdo yueg uojbuiuny




NI4dD/Y4dO/1LdDIN ‘UBULIS]SIT opuey
‘Alp180Uig

(ov'S12'2) $ [{o¥giz'd $ [ejol dng
%181 (0¥'g12'2) $ lood Bueltsdo yueg uojbununy
Buriea|) jo1hed|0s8
YO LYY PLL $ [ YO LEYPLL $ [ejol dns
6/°00G'cS $ 1oIBIN ASUOW uolun ypadn siawnsuo)
%G2'€ GeozvLiL 16'291'82 $ ao uolun JpalH sidvWNSUOY
890 $ sbulneg uorun jpaln siswnsuo)n
%LLY 60'290'¥C $ [0od AypinbiT Bueg uojbuguny
%18} LGPLL'8 $ |ood Bunesedo jueg uojbununy
[00d 1030 {199
69Z¥8'Le $ | 69ZV8LEe $ Al [elol dng
%G2'€ Gzoz/vLiL +0'€0£'98 $ ao uojuf }paid SIBWNSU0Y
00°00% $ ysep Buijiom
Z1'6€9'01 $ el Asuopy pajood yueg a3els Aqiays
%LV ¥8'685'051 $ jood Ayupinbr jueg uojbununy
%181 69°016'¢ $ lood Bunesedo jueg uojbuguny eule|y6s
12280°95L'¢ $|Zzzgo'ostc  $ [ejol ans
- $ JuUNoooY Xe | yueg ajeig Aqiays
0000} $ ysed Bupjiopm
%LLY /6'655'6ZY $ ia)ep - sselD 1IN
%LLY 11°822'980'L $ 4¥SMQ - SSe|D IIN
z0°L/8'181 $ Buposyd 49SAMA yueg uojbuiuny
%S¥'€ G202/82/S 1902.'10¢€ $ ao yueg uojbununy
ot'82C'8 $ 1o3ie|y Asuoy pajood yueg aje3s Aqays
%LLY 1¥'98G'yl $ 44SMQ - [00d AupinbiT jueg uojbununy
%LLY 98'926 $ |ood Aupinbi jueg uojbupuny
%181 1L ¥S8'Y $ jood BunelsdQ jueg uojbuguny




piodau s daanseal Aariend ay} o4 spuawannbad ayy sjjyny jesyspealds sjy| :9jo0N
Jainseal] Jajemuad Jo abe|Ia



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 101 General Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets Fr

101-000-001.001 Huntington Bank ~ Gen Op 57,351.16
101-000~-001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 108,512.23
101-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 23,743.76
101-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 10,000.00
101-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,900,293.86
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00
101-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union -~ Savings 27.17
101-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 26,870.76
101-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 43,922.75
101-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien (15,779.01)
101-000-072.000 Due From County 6,436.26
101-000-073.000 Due From Library (199.97)
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 953.47
101-000-078.000 Due From State 30,294.39
101-000~-084.248 Due from DDA 5,000.00
101-000-084.594 Due From Marina Fund (1,500.00)
101-000-189.000 Lease Recble-American Tower 1,387,433.00
101~000~189.001 Lease Recvble - AT & T 704,539.00
101-000-193.661 Long-Term Advance to Other Funds 128,871.00
101-420-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 200.00

Total Assets 4,417,419.83

**% Liabilities ***

101-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (2,995.82)
101-000-214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65
101-000-257.000 Wages Payable 26,303.62
101-000-275.000 DUE TO TAXPAYERS (4,471.76)
101-000-364.000 Deferred Inflow Leases American T 1,348,181.00
101-000~364.100 Deferred Inflow Leases At&T 683,027.00

Total Liabilities 2,060,366.69

*** Fund Balance ***

101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,953,166.23
101-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 13,675.85
Total Fund Balance 1,966,842.08
Beginning Fund Balance 1,966,842.08
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 390,211.06
Ending Fund Balance 2,357,053.14

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 4,417,419.83



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 202 Major Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

202-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 5,800.41
202~000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 474,433.69
202-000-078.000 Due From State 27,176.26

Total Assets 507,410.36

¥** Liabilities ***

202-000~202.000 Accounts Payable 2,006.92
202~000-257.000 Wages Payable 673.65
Total Liabilities 2,680.57

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000-390.000 Fund Balance 401,519.00
Total Fund Balance 401,519.00
Beginning Fund Balance 401,519.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 103,210.79
Ending Fund Balance 504,729.79

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 507,410.36



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 203 Local Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** DAssets *F¥

203-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 7,347.24
203-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 108,818.62
203-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 84,454.62
203-000-078.000 Due From State 13,685.76

Total Assets 214,306.24

*** Liabilities ***

203-000-257.000 Wages Payable 752 .42

Total Liabilities 752.42

*** Fund Balance ***

203~000~390.000 Fund Balance 245,684 .47
Total Fund Balance 245,684 .47
Beginning Fund Balance 245,684 .47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (32,130.65)
Ending Fund Balance 213,553.82

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 214,306.24




10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 4/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund

GL Number Description Balance

**% Assets F**

204-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 16,813.38
204-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 128,399.55
204-~000-072.000 Due From County 813.91

Total Assets 146,026.84

***% Liabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

204-000-380.000 Fund Balance 9,642.94
Total Fund Balance 9,642.94
Beginning Fund Balance 9,642.94
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 136,383.90
Ending Fund Balance 146,026.84

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 146,026.84




10/09/2025 12:01 PM

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

Page:

5/13

GL Number Description Balance
**% DAssets *r*
248-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 7,155.21
248-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 59,956.29
248-000~-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,016.91
248~-000-072.000 Due From County 389.22
Total Assets 69,517.63
*** Liabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
248-000~-390.000 Fund Balance 65,913.93
Total Fund Balance 65,913.93
Beginning Fund Balance 65,913.93
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 3,603.70
Ending Fund Balance 69,517.63

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

69,517.

63



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 280 Park Place

GL Number Description Balance

*** Asgsets ***

280-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,381.37
280-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 99,242.50
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 4,926.16
280-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 56,303.04
280~000-072.000 Due From County 579.63

Total Assets 171,432.70

**% Liabilities ***

280-000~-255.000 Deposits Payable 4,300.00
280~-000-257.000 Wages Payable 558.96
Total Liabilities 4,858.96

***% Fund Balance ***

280-000-390.000 Fund Balance 137,439.17
Total Fund Balance 137,439.17
Beginning Fund Balance 137,439.17
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 29,134.57
Ending Fund Balance 166,573.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 171,432.70



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 301 Debt Service Fund

GL Number Description Balance

Page:

7/13

*** Assets ***

301-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,373.98
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 420,420.70
301~-000-072.000 Due From County 1,698.60

Total Assets 426,493.28

**% Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00
***% Fund Balance ***
301-000-390.000 Fund Balance 133,174.12
Total Fund Balance 133,174.12
Beginning Fund Balance 133,174.12
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 293,319.16
Ending Fund Balance 426,493.28
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 426,493.28



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 8/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 590 village Sewer Fund

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets Fr¥

590-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 10,126.27
530-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 75,943.22
590~-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 14,522.44
590-000-002.500 SSRRI 14,461.94
590-000-003.300 Cd ~ Safe Harbor X330 216,768.81
590-000~-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 1,124.04
590-000-005.000 Cwp Bonds Reserve X513 3.00
590-000~005.100 SSB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 203,739.14
590~000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 190,049.61
590-000-033.003 Twp N Sewer Wholesale 9,962.00
590-000-034.000 A/R ~ Tax Lien 13,630.64
590-000~072.000 Due From County 986.41
590-000-084.000 Due From Other Funds (110,074.65)
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21
590-000~-136.000 Structure And Improvements 266,862.33
590~000-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,552,944.04
590-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 132,973.78
590-000-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 132,487.96
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,000.00
590-000-154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189,000.00
590-000~-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11
590~000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (3,989,263.21)
590-000-156.000 Depreciation 202,898.00
590-000~158.000 Construction Work In Progress 255,280.00
590~000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 14,519.00

Total Assets 5,712,412.09

**% Liabilities ***

590~-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 7.50
590-000~-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE -~ CURRENT 95,000.00
590~000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,159.73
590-000-301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 53,494.50
590-000-302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,353,000.00
590~000-303.000 2012 Bonds - 1.9 Million 1,490,000.00
590-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 78,671.00
590-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,042.97
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (46,830.00)
590-000-346.000 Comp Time 1,681.00
590-000~362.000 Deferred Inflows -~ OPEB 143.00

Total Liabilities 4,033,369.70

**%* Fund Balance ***

590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,775,282.17
590-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment {6,627.10)
Total Fund Balance 1,768,655.07
Beginning Fund Balance 1,768,655.07
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (89,918.68)
Ending Fund Balance 1,678,736.39
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,712,106.09

Out of Balance: 306.00



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 591 Water Fund

GL Number Description Balance

**% Assets ***

591-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 4,854.71
591-000~-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 926.86
591-000-001.700 Hunt DWSRF Checking 181,877.02
591-000-001.800 Hunt Lig DWSRF 142,586.47
591-~000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 8,228.46
591-000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 301,720.67
591-000-003.625 MI Class DWSRF 1,086,228.11
591-000~-003.950 MI Class - Water 429,559.97
591-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00
581-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 104,863.08
591-000-034.000 A/R ~ Tax Lien 7,159.69
591~000~035.000 Acct. Receivable -~ Other (300.00)
591-000-072.000 Due From County 776.85
591-000-078.000 Due From State 531,216.00
591-000-110.000 Water Supply Inventory 25,428.93
591-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 284,788.87
591-000-140.000 Tools,Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03
591-000~-151.000 2025CIP Water System 1,303,506.00
591-000-152.100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260,250.35
581~000~152.300 Trans.& Distri.-Mains 1,929,987.07
591-000-153.000 Accum.provision For Depre (1,481,540.78)
591-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 17,465.00

Total Assets 5,411,393.05

**% Liabilities ***

591-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 945,693.65
591-000-250.000 BONDS PAYABLE - CURRENT 70,000.00
591-000-257.000 Wages Payable 3,977.93
591-000-260.100 Accrued Comp Abs 1,681.00
591-000-300.000 Bonds Payable 140,000.00
591-000-300.001 2024B Bond 1,500,000.00
591-000-300.002 2024B Bond 338,828.00
591-000-300.003 2024A Bond Premium 7,296.40
591-000~301.000 Accrued Interest Payable 17,000.00
591~000~340.000 Net Pension Liability 94,862.00
591-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 5,042.55
591-~000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Obligati (46,830.00)
591~000-362.000 Deferred Inflows — OPEB 143.00

Total Liabilities 3,077,694.53

**% Fund Balance **%*

591-000-390.000 Fund Balance 2,776,799.82
591-000~-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment (3,710.87)
Total Fund Balance 2,773,088.95
Beginning Fund Balance 2,773,088.95
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (439,390.43)
Ending Fund Balance 2,333,698.52

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 5,411,393.05



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 10/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 594 Marina

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

594-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 3,910.69
594-000-001.600 Huntington Liguidity Pool 150,589.84
594-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 10,639.12
594-000-004.000 Working Cash 400.00
594-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 56,303.04
594-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88
594-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvts 525,745.27
594-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 268,867.87
594-000-156.000 Depreciation 18,376.00
584-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (556,248.65)
594-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow -~ Pension 728.00

Total Assets 691,698.06

***% Liabilities ***

594-000~202.000 Accounts Payable 500.00
594-000-214.101 Due To General Fund (1,500.00)
594-000-257.000 Wages Payable 276.76
594~000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 13,644.00
594-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 3,953.00

Total Liabilities 16,873.76

*** pPund Balance ***

594~000~390.000 Fund Balance 626,445.11
594-000-400.000 Prior Period Adjustment 31,625.00
Total Fund Balance 658,070.11
Beginning Fund Balance 658,070.11
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 16,754.19
Ending Fund Balance 674,824.30

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 691,698.06



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 661 Motor Pool

GL Number Description Balance

*%* Assets ***

661-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op 8,114.51
661-000-001.600 Huntington Liquidity Pool 24,062.09
661-000-007.100 Consumers Credit Union -~ Savings 0.68
661-000-007.400 Consumers Credit Union Empowermen 28,762.97
661-000-007.500 Consumers Credit Union Money Mark 53,500.79
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 781,932.01
661-000-156.000 Depreciation 79,551.00
661-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (476,809.65)
661-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow-Pension 1,455.00

Total Assets 500,569.40

*** Liabilities ***

661-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,219.70
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 135.00
661-000~305.000 Installment Purchase Payable 12,711.08
661-000-314.101 Advance from other Funds - Genexa 128,871.00
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 7,905.00

Total Liabilities 150,841.78

*** Fund Balance **%*

661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 434,604 .64
Total Fund Balance 434,604 .64
Beginning Fund Balance 434,604.64
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (84,877.03)
Ending Fund Balance 349,727.61
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 500,569.39

Out of Balance: 0.01



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 12/13

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 733 OPEB

GL Number Description Balance

*k*k Dggetg *FF

733-000-016.500 Investments 271,053.31

Total Assets 271,053.31

*** Liabilities ***

733~000~345.120 Net Position Restricted for Retir 224,174.00

Total Liabilities 224,174.00

**% Fund Balance ***

733-000-390.000 Fund Balance 46,879.31
Total Fund Balance 46,879.31
Beginning Fund Balance 46,879.31
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 46,879.31

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 271,053.31



10/09/2025 12:01 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

User: Rande Period Ending 10/31/2025
DB: Pentwater

Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

Page:

13/13

GL Numbexr Description Balance
* * K Assets * Kk
850-000-001.001 Huntington Bank - Gen Op (2,215.40)
850-000-084.101 Due from General Fund 10,322.65
Total Assets 8,107.25
**% Liabilitiesg ***
850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable (3,672.26)
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 1,401.02
850-000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities 10,378.49
Total Liabilities 8,107.25
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

8,107

.25



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Agenda

Meeting Date: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

VI.

VII.

[ S

2B

S@reo0 T

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
Minutes from 8/6/25
i.  No September meeting was held due to North Beach
Association Training

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $58,280.00
ii. Checking - $69,378.83
ii. CLASS -$10,630.07
iv. ~EDGE -$262,510.89
v. Total Funds - $342,519.79

Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
Truck Purchase
Vehicle Maintenance
ID Badges
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
Radios
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
Homecoming
Contact Sheet
i.  Distributed via e-mail on 8/31/2025 to PFD members.

New Business
Payday (Direct Deposit)
Terry Cluchey Retirement, Congratulations on 40 years of Service!!

Training

Discussion on Last Month's Calls-

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 1 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

NCAT P Phone 231.869.5987 < Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

35 medical, 6 fire and 1 UAV call for service in August
37 medical, 6 fire and 0 UAV calls for service in September
c. Discussion on best practices for prior months’ calls

&

VIII.  Adjourn

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 2 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987  Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

I Pledge of Allegiance

Il. Reading and Approval of Minutes
b. Minutes from 7/2/25
c. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Mike Barefoot and
seconded by Troy Maloney. The motion was unanimously passed
by all members present.

[1. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Ending Payroll - $49,660.00
i. Checking - $58,159.63
ii. CLASS -$32,967.60
iv. EDGE -$260,133.49
v. Total Funds - $351,260.72

V. Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
c. Truck Purchase
i.  Wiaiting on final quotes to convert to the new 351.
d. Vehicle Maintenance
i. Rangeris back.
ii. Suspension work still needed.
e. |ID Badges
f. Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
i. Medical coverage needed Sunday, Monday, Wednesday,
Friday and Saturday
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Radios
Truck Checks
i. August Schedule
1. Mike Barefoot => 351
2. Kyle Dillingham => 342
3. Mark Haynor => Trailer/RGR

= .,

——za

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 3 of 6



VI.

VII.

=

VIII.

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

4. Katie Kokx => 371
5. Zack Thocher => 391
6. Ethan Wood => 361
Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD
Station Bays
i. Planis to mount TV after tonight’s meeting.
ii. Tablet being setup for Active 911

New Business

. Homecoming 8/16/2025

i.  On 8/15/2025, meet at PFD @ 1930 to wash trucks
i. Parade @ 1600
iii.  Fireworks
iv.  Similar to July 4™ Medical patients will be transported to
the PD for EMS support.
Department Contact Sheet to be updated. Brad Van Duinen to
verify with department members and distribute.

Training

North Central Beach to assess truck access (derived from Limited
Dune Access Meeting). Meet at PFD at 1900 and as a Department
leave to meet up with the Association Contact at the VFW parking
lot.

Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
50 medical, 9 fire and 4 UAV call for service in July
Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 4 of 6



% EST. 1868 6
O o
"«-@yeaﬂ“ 55

PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 « Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

Please note- the agenda for the Officer Meeting is the same as the regular monthly
meeting and items are often discussed at both meetings.

=

—h

Pledge of Allegiance

Reading and Approval of Minutes
Minutes from 7/2/25

Reports of Officers
Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i.  Ending Payroll - $49,660.00
i. Checking - $58,159.63
ii. CLASS -$32,967.60
iv. EDGE -$260,133.49
v. Total Funds - $351,260.72

Old Business
By-Laws
Millage Renewal Planning for November 2026 Election
Truck Purchase
i.  Quoting right now to determine costs needed to get it
converted to 351. Future Equipment fund to be used.
Vehicle Maintenance
i. Ranger is back, shocks not done due to cost.
i. Discussion regarding options to purchase new Ranger due
to the repair costs becoming too significant.
ID Badges
Oceana County Fair personnel support, Aug 17-23, 2025
i.  Sunday, Monday, Wednesday, Friday and Saturday need
coverage
National Night Out, August 5, 2025 @ Shelby Township Park
Direct Deposit Forms
Radios
Truck Checks
i.  August Schedule
1. Mike Barefoot => 351

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 5 of 6



PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT
486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 + Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Kyle Dillingham => 342

Mark Haynor => Trailer/RGR

Katie Kokx => 371

Zack Thocher => 391

. Ethan Wood => 361

k. Active911 member response status visibility improvement in PFD

Station Bays
i. Getting tablet setup with Active 911 to sync up with

monitory that will be posted in the Bay. Target is tonight
for mounting the TV.

SESENEEN

V. New Business
a. Payroll to be turned in by Sept 12. Terry to confirm with Glen on
timing.
b. Homecoming on 8/15/25, parade starts at 1600.
i.  Wash trucks on 8/14/25 at 1930.

VI. Training
a. Go to North Central Beach to assess truck access (derived from
Limited Dune Access Meeting). Will meet up at the VFW and then
to the Association.

VIl.  Discussion on Last Month’s Calls-
a. 50 medical, 9 fire and 4 UAV call for service in July
b. Discussion on best practices for prior month’s calls

VIIl.  Adjourn
a. Meeting adjourned by Jonathan Hughart

Secretary - Brad Van Duinen Page 6 of 6



Village of Pentwater DPW
Council Report 09/03/2025 to 10/08/2025

Water Department:
‘Work on getting meters to read, this has taken up a lot of time and more work ahead.

‘New well (4) should go online around mid-November. All water main work is complete. LSL replacements will continue

in October.

-Collect monthly bacteriological and chlorine residuals, run weekly bench tests for arsenic.

Sewer:

‘Monitor lift stations, wet well clean outs needed again.

Streets:

-Continue DPW building clean up and equipment maintenance.
-Cold patch some more potholes.

-Sweep lots and streets ahead of line painting.

-Grade gravel streets.

-Tree removals have started and will continue through October.

Parks:

‘Install new LED lights at Chester and Channel Lane parks. Channel park needs new wiring ran.

Upcoming:

-New mower to be delivered by mid October.
-Repair facia and paint Channel gazebo.
‘Work with engineers to get well 4 started up.

-Trim more overhanging limbs throughout town.



\ L\
Rec Report — October 2025

Rec Program

Girls Basketball is just getting underway and numbers are looking good for our teams.
At the time of this report, the deadline for sighups has not yet closed and | do not have
team counts ready. However, where we are currently sitting, | can confidently say that
we will have at least two teams if not three by the time everything is accounted for.
The girls’ season will run from October through December, with games beginning in
November and finishing up before Christmas Break.

Following girls’ basketball will be our Annual Rec Christmas Crafts and Cookie
Decorating event as well as the start of boys’ basketball. A timeline for boys’
basketball and the Christmas event should be available by the November report.

Donations
2025-2026 Rec Donations: $2,675.00

2024-2025 Can Drive Donations: $237.90
Can Drive Totals Since 2020: $5,686.10

Thank you,

Katie Anderson

Katie Anderson
Rec Director
Parks and Rec Board Chair



Uotherietton Village of Pentwater

Resotution of Recognition and Appreciation
Honoring Bart Zachrich as the 2025 Citizen of the Year (Posthumous)

WHEREAS, the Village of Pentwater proudly recognizes individuals whose exceptional
service, leadership, and dedication have left a lasting impact on our community; and

WHEREAS, Bart Zachrich is hereby honored as the 2025 Citizen of the Year posthumously,
in deep gratitude and recognition of his unwavering commitment to the people and place
of Pentwater; and

WHEREAS, Bart devoted countless hours to community service through his active
involvement and leadership in the Pentwater Service Club, Centenary United Methodist
Church, and the Pentwater Historical Society, offering his time, energy, and wisdom for the
betterment of the village; and

WHEREAS, Bart was widely admired for his warm smile, welcoming spirit, and positive
leadership, qualities that brought people together and reflected the values of compassion,
generosity, and unity that define the heart of Pentwater; and

WHEREAS, Bart’s background as a beloved educator deeply influenced generations,
inspiring a love of learning and a commitment to community in all who knew him; and

WHEREAS, his life and service helped to sustain Pentwater not just as a destination, but as
a true place of belonging and purpose, enriching the lives of residents and visitors alike;
and

WHEREAS, Bart Zachrich was celebrated by his fellow citizens at the Citizen of the Year
Dinner held on October 7, 2025, where he posthumously joined the distinguished ranks of
more than 50 individuals previously honored with this title;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Pentwater does hereby
recognizes and honor Bart Zachrich as the 2025 Citizen of the Year, posthumously, with
heartfelt appreciation for his legacy of service, kindness, leadership, and community spirit.

Dated this 13th day of October 2025.

Adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, County of Oceana, State of
Michigan.

Rande Listerman, Clerk/Treasurer Mary Marshall, Village President



Hazard Mitigation Plan Adoption Resolution - Local

Whereas Village of Pentwater, Michigan has experienced natural and man-made disasters that have
damaged commercial, residential and public properties, displaced citizens and businesses, and presented general
public health and safety concerns; and

Whereas Oceana County has prepared a multi-jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan under the guidance of
the Oceana County Local Emergency Planning Committee (LEPC), which describes known disasters and

impacts, potential hazards, and strategies to reduce overall damage and impact from hazards; and

Whereas the Hazard Mitigation Plan has been reviewed by countywide residents, business owners, and
federal, state and local agencies, and has been revised to reflect their concerns;

Now, therefore, be it resolved that:

1. The Oceana County Hazard Mitigation Plan is hereby adopted as an official plan of the Village of
Pentwater.

2. Village of Pentwater will incorporate strategies identified in the Plan with planning programs and
mechanisms under its jurisdictional authority.

3. Village of Pentwater will support efforts of the Oceana County Emergency Management director, Troy
Maloney LEPC, and other Oceana County stakeholders to implement the Plan’s recommendations.

Passed this day of (date).

Signed

Title




